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Central Lake 
Community Development District 

             
219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando FL, 32801 

Phone: 407-841-5524 – Fax: 407-839-1526 
 
June 7, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Central Lake Community Development District 
will be held Friday, June 14, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. at the Mission Inn Resort, El Moro Room, 10400 
County Road 48, Howey-in-the-Hills, Florida. Following is the advance agenda for the 
meeting: 

 
1. Roll Call 
2. Public Comment Period 
3. Organizational Matters 

A. Administration of Oaths of Office to Newly Elected Board Members 
B. Consideration of Resolution 2024-01 Canvassing and Certifying the Results of the 

Landowners’ Election 
C. Election of Officers 
D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-02 Electing Officers 

4. Approval of Minutes of the September 1, 2023 Board of Supervisors Meeting and 
Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 3, 2023 Landowners’ Meeting 

5. Ratification of Agreement with Alternative Power Solutions, Inc. to Provide 
Preventative Maintenance and Demand Services for District Equipment 

6. Consideration of Resolution 2024-03 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Budget 
and Setting a Public Hearing 

7. Consideration of Proposed FY2025 Rate Schedule and Setting Rate Hearing 
8. Presentation of Frozen Grove WWTP Excess Capacity Analysis 
9. Review and Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2022 Audit Report 
10. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. District Manager’s Report 

i. Approval of Check Register 
ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 

iii. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters – 0 
iv. Form 1 Filing Reminder – Due July 1st / CDD Ethics Training 

Requirement 
11. Supervisors Requests 
12. Other Business 
13. Next Meeting Date 
14. Adjournment 



The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting.  In the meantime, if you should 
have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
George S. Flint 
District Manager 
 
Cc:   Darrin Mossing, GMS 
 
Enclosures 
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RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

A RESOLUTION CANVASSING AND CERTIFYING 
THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS’ ELECTION OF 
THE CENTRAL LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT HELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(2), 
FLORIDA STATUTES 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statute, a landowners 
meeting is required to be held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every 
two years following the creation of a Community Development District for the 
purpose of electing three (3) supervisors for the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following proper notice of once a week for 2 consecutive 
weeks in a newspaper of general circulation in the area of the District, the last 
day of such publication to be not fewer than 14 days or more than 28 days before 
the date of the election, such landowners’ meeting was held on November 3, 
2023, at which the below-recited persons were duly elected by virtue of the votes 
cast in their respective favor; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors by means of this Resolution desire 
to canvas the votes and declare and certify the results of said election; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL LAKE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

   
1. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to 

have been duly elected as Supervisors of and for the District, 
having been elected by the votes cast in their favor as 
follows: 

 
 Supervisor        # of Votes      Terms   
 
 Katie Beucher          25  4-Year Term 
 
 Michael Clary          25  4-Year Term 

 
 Daniel Parks          24  2-Year Term 
 

2. The terms of office shall commence immediately upon the 
adoption of this Resolution: 
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Adopted this 14th day of June, 2024. 
 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman  



SECTION D 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION ELECTING OFFICERS OF THE 
CENTRAL LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Central Lake Community 
Development District at a regular business meeting held on June 14, 2024 desires to 
elect the below recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL LAKE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 

       Chairman 

       Vice Chairman 

        Treasurer 

       Assistant Treasurer 

       Assistant Treasurer 

       Secretary 

       Assistant Secretary 

       Assistant Secretary 

       Assistant Secretary 

      Assistant Secretary 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
              
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 



MINUTES 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CENTRAL LAKE  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Central Lake Community 

Development District was held Friday, September 1, 2023, at 8:00 a.m. at the Mission Inn Real 

Estate Office, 1080 San Luis, Howey-in-the-Hills, Florida. 

 
 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Bud Beucher Chairman 
 Heather Miller Assistant Secretary 
 Daniel Parks Assistant Secretary 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 George Flint District Manager 
 Kevin Stone District Counsel 
 Several Residents 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken at the September 1, 2023 

meeting. A copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Flint called the meeting to order and called the roll.  

 Mr. Flint stated since we have a few members of the public here I would like to give an 

overview of the District. The Central Lake Community Development District was established by 

Lake County pursuant to Chapter 190, in 2001 and the primary purpose of the District is to 

provide central water and sewer service. The boundaries of the CDD are limited but the service 

area that the CDD serves is through an interlocal agreement with Lake County and there is also a 

service agreement with the Town of Howey in the Hills that provides the authorization to serve 

properties in Howey in the Hills and also what is called their 180 service area, which is their 

service area. Community Development Districts in general are called limited purpose special 

Districts, they are government entities with limited powers. We don’t have police powers, 

permitting, planning or zoning; primarily their role is to own, finance, maintain, operate public 

infrastructure. That can vary from CDD to CDD, there are over 1,000 community development 
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Districts in the State of Florida. As far as being a government entity there are definite benefits 

because all the same concepts that apply to city and county commissions, school boards apply to 

Board Members of Community Development Districts. They are subject to government in the 

sunshine law, public records law, ethics laws that apply to public officials. There are protections 

as far as requiring annual independent audits, bidding requirements, all the requirements that a 

government would have to follow, Community Development Districts have to as well. There are 

financial disclosures required to be filed annually by the Board Members to the commission on 

ethics. Community Development Districts are governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors 

and that is specified in 190, how many there are and how they are elected. In this case because 

most of the service area for the CDD is outside the boundaries of the actual CDD and it is 

commercial it is always going to be a landowner elected situation with the Board Members. The 

CDD in this case not only serves properties within the Mission Inn, we serve Bishops Gate, 

Venezia, Boondocks Restaurant, town hall, the library, doctors office, the ESE School are all 

provided service by the Central Lake CDD. It is not just Las Colinas there is a larger service area 

served by the District. This CDD as opposed to other CDDs you may hear about like the Villages 

has not issued bonds and not imposed assessments to pay debt service, it is not funding roads and 

stormwater and amenities, it is just focused on water and sewer.  

 Mr. Flint introduced himself, the District Counsel and the three Board Members present.  

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period 

 Ms. Cruz stated I’m glad to see the issue of ethics has been raised where everybody is 

going to have to have ethics training starting next year.  

 There are not many government entities that don’t have voter representation of the people 

they serve. I would like to ask later on how many CDDs you work with are structured such that 

they have no residents within their District. The Villages had an issue about 10 years ago 

regarding a determination by the IRS that their bond issues were not tax free because they do not 

have representative voters. I question if this is a government entity and not an arm of the 

declarant.  

 The website has outdated information, if anyone wanted to reach the Board it is still listed 

as here at Mission Inn. I will be addressing later on maybe through legislative reach to see how 

this could be addressed to get us representation. 
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 Mr. Albanese stated I was gone for a week but the water turned on because a part was 

broken and I don’t like the fact that you pay 10 times the amount when you reach certain levels. I 

understand you are trying to curb the amount of usage, however there is a difference between 

someone who overuses versus someone who has an accident. You are being penalized at the 

higher rate. I travel and it has happened a couple of times and it is difficult to find someone to fix 

the irrigation system and I now have to have a new one put in. I would like to address the rates 

and how they escalate and see how the numbers were determined. Other utilities have provisions 

in the event there is an issue they either pay the lower rate or they are not charged for that based 

on prior use.  

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 23, 2023 

Meeting 
 

On MOTION by Mr. Beucher seconded by Ms. Miller with all in 
favor the minutes of the May 23, 2023 meeting were approved 
subject to verification of numbers from Park Square. 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Consider Resolution 2023-

03 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget and 
Relating to the Annual Appropriations 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Beucher seconded by Ms. Miller with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

 
 Ms. Cruz asked does this budget include a rate increase. The water was shut off to the 

community areas and we had to replace a lot of plants. I’m not sure why that would have been 

done or if it relates in computing the budget. It shows the conflict of interest in having someone 

who is the declarant the president of the community HOA, the Chairman of the CDD and the 

owner of the land that the CDD leases. There is an intertwined relationship with the Beucher 

family that is concerning. It appears that certain things are manipulated that we are not able to 

keep the CDD budget within reason because of personal interests.  

 Mr. Flint stated in your agenda is the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2024, which starts 

on October 1, 2023 and runs through September 30, 2024. We have updated your projected 

revenue based on current year projections. We have actuals through the end of July and projected 

the revenue for next year; we recognize a carry forward of $66,000. There is no proposed rate 
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increase included in this budget, if there were we would have to go through a public hearing 

process to include a rate hearing as part of this process.  

 The administrative expenses have not changed much, there is a proposed increase in the 

management fee and that is included in the proposed budget. The operational expenses we are 

recognizing a capital outlay line item there and is really a contingency line item. We have 

increased some of the other line items to recognize our actual expenses...Now that the new sewer 

plant is operational our operating expenses have increased as a result. You have seen this 

previously when you approved the proposed budget and set the hearing for today.  

 If the Board has no questions, I would like Counsel to address the conflict of interest 

issue. 

 Mr. Stone stated I don’t know the details of the HOA and who is on the Board. I do know 

that specifically under the statute it is not a conflict of interest with the property owners and 

landowner elected Board to be the members of the Board. CDDs have a special exception for 

that circumstance under Chapter 190, there is also some language in the Florida Code of Ethics, 

Chapter 112 that talks about voting conflicts being removed as an issue in the event of a 

landowner elected Board. Part of that is just the practical nature of CDDs, they are formed in 

conjunction with development and often the only person who is a landowner is the developer at 

the time of their formation. There is no conflict relating to the employment or affiliation of a 

CDD Board Member with the landowner.  

 The new requirement for ethics training came out of Tallahassee, the requirement is new 

but that doesn’t mean the code of ethics didn’t apply to this Board and other CDD Boards before 

now. This thing that happens January 1, 2024 is a new reporting requirement where we have to 

check a box on the financial disclosure form certifying that we have taken four hours of training 

every year; that is what is new. They were not without ethics rules before or without ethics 

training before. 

 Mr. Beucher stated I have a concern with the repair line, it is down from actual and up 

from the 2023 budget. I don’t know if you want to increase that to be on the safe side. 

 Mr. Flint asked if you want to increase that, then decrease the capital outlay line?  

 Mr. Beucher stated I would. 
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 Mr. Flint stated we have Resolution 2023-03 and the budget will be attached to that 

reflecting the change with an increase in repairs to $45,000 and decrease in capital outlay to 

$40,000.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Parks seconded by Ms. Miller with all in favor 
Resolution 2023-03 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2024 Budget and 
Relating to the Annual Appropriations was approved. 

 
On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Parks with all in favor 
the public hearing was closed. 

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 Mr. Stone stated I distributed a letter about the ethics training requirement and wanted to 

make sure you were aware of that and let you know that I am likely to provide an ethics training 

not just for this Board but for other Boards and I will let you know if and when that happens.  

 
B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 
 C. Manager 
 i. Approval of Check Register  
 Mr. Flint presented the check register from May 17, 2023 through August 25, 2023 in the 

amount of $172,604.10. 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Beucher seconded by Mr. Parks with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 
 ii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement 
 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. There was no Board action 

required. 

 
iii. Approval of Fiscal Year 2024 Meeting Schedule 

 
On MOTION by Mr. Beucher seconded by Mr. Parks with all in 
favor the notice indicating that the Board will meet on an as needed 
basis in Fiscal Year 2024 was approved. 
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SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being no changes, the next item followed. 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 Mr. Flint stated there were a couple items brought up during public comment. Does the 

Board want us to address some of those? 

 Mr. Beucher stated Kevin addressed the ethics. Did he answer your question? 

 Ms. Cruz responded no; he answered around my question. There may be an initial 

expectation that there is no conflict of interests with the landowners but that is not always the 

case. Just because there are requirements does not mean the Board is aware of those 

requirements.  

 Mr. Flint stated there is a question of the tax issue, it isn’t necessarily the issue the 

Villages dealt with and isn’t on point with Central Lake since we have not issued municipal 

bonds but there are a number of similar Community Development Districts in the state that are 

commercial in nature and those all have Boards that are landowner elected not elected through 

the general election process because there are no registered voters residing within the boundaries. 

 Ms. Cruz stated that is why I said they are not governmental, as you said they are 

commercial. 

 Mr. Flint stated I will not get into a debate, but commercial property owners are entitled 

to representation just like a residential owner is.  

 Mr. Stone stated I don’t know the real numbers, but I think we can safely say there are 

hundreds of CDDs in the state that are elected by property owners and not by electors. That is 

not uncommon. 

 Mr. Flint stated it is a distinction between how the Board is elected, one vote per acre or 

transition into a general election process. It is not unusual for a utility to provide service to a 

service area and population that is not directly electing the Board that governs that utility. Look 

at OUC, GRU, Toho Water Authority those are all larger utilities, but a significant part of their 

service area is outside the boundaries of the government entity that they are associated with. It is 

very common in Florida for utilities to service outside the corporate limits of the government 

entity. The Town of Howey in the Hills provides service outside their city limits as well.  
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 There were questions about the rates. Going into the current fiscal year there was a 

significant concern about high users and in Florida with water conservation the water 

management District and state agencies strongly encourage that you implement what is called a 

conservation rate and the conservation rate is basically the more you use the more you are going 

to pay on a per unit basis and the reason is to encourage conservation of water. The CDD under 

its consumptive use permit has a conservation rate structure. The Board decided to put in a super 

rate and that was the top tier of that conservation rate being high enough that those users who 

were using enough water to trigger that would have some incentive to change their habits and 

usage of irrigation and that sort of thing. I don’t know that there are many utilities that don’t 

have conservation rates and it is something that most consumptive use permits actually require. 

We were concerned that we were going to run into issues with exceeding our allowance under 

the consumptive use permit. The Board does not have an excessive usage policy, it is something 

they can consider in the future, there are other utilities that have a policy that defines the criteria 

when someone may have an irrigation break or something that causes excessive usage; they can 

consider putting a policy in place. I think they have heard you concerns and it is something they 

can consider in the future.  

 I appreciate you bringing up the website and we will take a look at that and make any 

updates that are needed.  

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date  

 Mr. Flint stated I anticipate we will meet this fall at some point then in the spring for the 

proposed budget. 

 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  

 
On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Parks with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 8:38 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 





CENTRAL LAKE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

LANDOWNERS MEETING MINUTES 
 
 The Central Lake Community Development District landowners’ meeting was held Friday, 

November 3, 2023 at 8:00 a.m. at the Mission Inn Real Estate Office, 1080 San Luis, Howey-in-

the-Hills, Florida.   

 

 Present were: 
 
 Jason Showe 
 Bud Beucher  
  
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of Voting Units 

Represented 
 Mr. Showe stated that Sewer & Water Plant Investments, LLC represented 27 voting units. 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order 

 Mr. Showe called the landowners meeting to order. 

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Election of a Chairman for the Purpose of 

Conducting the Landowners’ Meeting 
 Mr. Showe stated if there is no objection I would like to nominate myself as Chairperson 

for purposes of conducting the landowners’ election.   

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Nominations for the Position of Supervisor 

 Mr. Showe stated we received nominations for three board members, Mrs. Katie Beucher, 

Mr. Michael Clary and Mr. Daniel Parks. 

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Casting of Ballots 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Tabulation of Ballots 

 Mr. Showe stated Mrs. Beucher and Mr. Clary each received 25 votes and Mr. Parks 

received 24 votes.  Mrs. Beucher and Mr. Clary will serve four-year terms of office and Mr. Parks 

will serve a two-year term of office. 

 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landowners Questions and Comments 
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 There being none, 

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Showe adjourned the landowners meeting. 

 

 
 



SECTION V 
  















SECTION VI 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL 
LAKE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 AND SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Central Lake Community Development District (“District”) prior 
to June 15, 2024, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2024 and ending September 30, 2025 (“Fiscal Year 2024/2025”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL LAKE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed 

Budget is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:   September 6, 2024 
 
  HOUR:   8:00 A.M. 
 
  LOCATION:   Mission Inn Resort & Club 

10400 County Road 48 
Howey-in-Hills, FL 34737 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 

PURPOSE GOVERNMENTS.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 
Proposed Budget to Lake County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget 
on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, 
and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 
in the manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF JUNE, 2024.  
 

ATTEST:      CENTRAL LAKE COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
 
_____________________________   ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget 
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
FY2025

Water	&	Sewer	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
Water	Revenue 215,000$																					 158,790$																					 92,000$																								 250,790$																					 268,345$																					
Sewer	Revenue 192,360$																					 136,401$																					 70,800$																								 207,201$																					 221,705$																					
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Lot	Closings 79,142$																								 59,626$																								 32,717$																								 92,342$																								 98,150$																								
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Boondocks 3,888$																											 2,592$																											 1,296$																											 3,888$																											 3,888$																											
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	School 5,000$																											 2,413$																											 1,019$																											 3,432$																											 3,500$																											
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	BishopsGate 23,155$																								 23,155$																								 -$																																							 23,155$																								 23,155$																								
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Mission	Carmel 17,921$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Mission	Inn	Irrigation 9,000$																											 3,481$																											 1,576$																											 5,057$																											 9,000$																											
Las	Colinas	HOA	Irrigation 30,500$																								 18,345$																								 11,515$																								 29,860$																								 31,950$																								
Miscellaneous	Income 3,000$																											 2,068$																											 940$																															 3,008$																											 3,000$																											
CIAC/Meter	Fees 25,000$																								 126,649$																					 -$																																							 126,649$																					 54,891$																								
Interest 100$																															 78$																																		 40$																																		 118$																															 100$																															
Carry	Forward	Surplus 66,236$																								 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							

Total		Revenues 670,302$																					 533,599$																					 211,903$																					 745,502$																					 717,685$																					

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Engineering	Fees 3,500$																											 -$																																							 875$																															 875$																															 3,500$																											
Attorney 5,000$																											 4,022$																											 1,006$																											 5,028$																											 6,000$																											
Annual	Audit 3,600$																											 -$																																							 3,600$																											 3,600$																											 3,600$																											
Management	Fees 39,360$																								 26,240$																								 13,120$																								 39,360$																								 42,500$																								
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 1,200$																											 600$																															 1,800$																											 1,890$																											
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 800$																															 400$																															 1,200$																											 1,260$																											
Telephone 25$																																		 -$																																							 10$																																		 10$																																		 25$																																		
Postage 1,750$																											 982$																															 600$																															 1,582$																											 1,750$																											
Printing	&	Binding 350$																															 20$																																		 130$																															 150$																															 350$																															
Insurance 4,050$																											 	 3,808$																											 -$																																							 	 3,808$																											 4,190$																											
Legal	Advertising 1,500$																											 595$																															 906$																															 1,500$																											 1,500$																											
Office	Supplies 500$																															 211$																															 289$																															 500$																															 500$																															
Other	Current	Charges 3,500$																											 397$																															 160$																															 557$																															 1,200$																											
Property	Taxes 1,300$																											 1,056$																											 -$																																							 1,056$																											 1,300$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							 175$																															 175$																															

Total	Administrative: 67,610$																								 39,505$																								 21,696$																								 61,201$																								 69,740$																								

Operations:

Property	Insurance 9,355$																											 5,883$																											 -$																																							 5,883$																											 23,905$																								
Electric 169,300$																					 113,414$																					 55,886$																								 169,300$																					 175,500$																					
Backup	Fuel 334$																															 -$																																							 150$																															 150$																															 334$																															
Chemicals 13,500$																								 -$																																							 5,000$																											 5,000$																											 10,000$																								
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 2,500$																											 -$																																							 2,500$																											 2,500$																											 2,500$																											
Labor 8,634$																											 5,756$																											 2,878$																											 8,634$																											 8,634$																											
Mowing 2,000$																											 954$																															 831$																															 1,785$																											 2,000$																											
Plant	Lease 188,780$																					 109,273$																					 79,636$																								 188,909$																					 175,383$																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 45,000$																								 79,377$																								 15,623$																								 95,000$																								 45,000$																								
Sludge	Pumping 25,000$																								 25,267$																								 10,000$																								 35,267$																								 40,000$																								
Utility	Maintenance 98,290$																								 55,060$																								 43,230$																								 98,290$																								 105,170$																					
Capital	Outlay 40,000$																								 115,972$																					 17,652$																								 133,624$																					 59,519$																								

Total	Operations: 602,693$																					 510,955$																					 233,386$																					 744,342$																					 647,945$																					

Total	Expenditures 670,302$																					 550,461$																					 255,082$																					 805,543$																					 717,685$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 (16,862)$																						 (43,179)$																						 (60,041)$																						 (0)$																																			
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CENTRAL	LAKE	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

WATER	&	SEWER	BUDGET	
 

  

REVENUES:	
	
WATER	REVENUE		
Represents	 charges	 for	 potable	water	 consumption	 to	 the	 District’s	 utility	 customers.	 The	 fee	 is	
based	upon	adopted	rates	set	by	the	District’s	Board	of	Supervisors.	
	
SEWER	REVENUE	
Represents	 charges	 for	 wastewater	 treatment	 to	 the	 District’s	 utility	 customers.	 The	 proposed	
monthly	fee	is	$45.05	per	residential	sewer	account	for	customers	connected	to	potable	water	and	
sewer	service	and	$51.48	per	residential	account	for	customers	connected	only	to	sewer	service.	
	
WHOLESALE	SEWER	REVENUE	
Represents	sewer	only	charged	to	Town	of	Howey	in	the	Hills,	for	meter	sewer	from	the	School	
based	on	monthly	usage,	Boondocks	Restaurant	which	pays	a	 flat	 rate	per	month	and	Bishops	
Gate	and	Mission	Carmel	Condominium	Association	which	pays	a	flat	rate	annually.	
	
MISSION	INN	IRRIGATION	
Represents	all	the	irrigation	water	used	for	Mission	Inn	Resort	property.	
	
LAS	COLINAS	HOA	IRRIGATION	
Currently	there	are	20	accounts,	which	represent	irrigation	water	used	by	the	HOA.	
	
MISCELLANEOUS	INCOME	
Each	new	account	that	is	added	to	the	Utility	System	or	change	in	resident	is	charged	an	activation	
fee.	The	District	anticipates	4	new/changed	connections	for	Fiscal	Year	2024,	and	the	current	rate	
is	$50	per	account.	Also,	included	in	this	category	are	the	late	fee	penalties	and	disconnection	fees.	
	
CIAC/METER	FEES	
Each	 new	 account	 that	 is	 added	 to	 the	 Utility	 System	 is	 charged	 for	 Contribution	 in	 Aid	 of	
Construction	(CIAC)	and	a	meter	fee	and	the	proposed	charges	are	as	follows:	
	
	 	 CIAC	–	Water	 	 $2,327.25	
	 	 CIAC	–	Sewer	 	 $4,574.25	
	 	 Meter	Fee	 	 $533.66	
	
INTEREST	
Represents	estimated	interest	from	invested	funds.	
	
	
EXPENDITURES:	
	
ADMINISTRATIVE:	
	
ENGINEERING		FEES	
The	District's	Engineer	will	be	providing	general	engineering	services	to	the	District,	i.e.,	attendance	
and	preparation	for	Board	of	Supervisors’	meetings,	review	of	invoices	and	requisitions	and	various	
projects	assigned	as	directed	by	the	Board	of	Supervisors	and	the	District	Manager.	
	

2



CENTRAL	LAKE	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

WATER	&	SEWER	BUDGET	
 

  

ATTORNEY	FEES	
The	 District’s	 legal	 counsel,	 Stone	 &	 Gerken,	 P.A.,	 will	 be	 providing	 general	 legal	 services,	 i.e.	
attendance	and	preparation	for	Board	of	Supervisors’	meetings,	review	operating	and	maintenance	
contracts,	etc.	The	expense	will	be	split	50/50	with	the	RAM	fund.	
	
ANNUAL	AUDIT		
The	District	is	required	by	Florida	Statutes	to	contract	with	an	independent	certified	public	account	
for	 an	audit	 of	 its	 financial	 records	on	an	annual	basis.	 	The	District	has	 contracted	with	Berger,	
Toombs,	Elam,	Gaines	&	Frank	for	this	service.	
	
MANAGEMENT	FEES	 	 		
The	 District	 has	 contracted	 with	 Governmental	 Management	 Services-Central	 Florida,	 LLC	 to	
provide	Management,	Accounting	and	Recording	Secretary	Services	 for	 the	District.	 	The	services	
include,	but	not	limited	to,	recording	and	transcription	of	board	meetings,	administrative	services,	
budget	preparation,	all	financial	reporting,	annual	audits,	etc.			
	
INFORMATION	TECHNOLOGY	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Governmental	Management	Services-Central	Florida,	LLC	for	costs	
related	to	District’s	 information	systems,	which	 include	but	are	not	 limited	 to	video	conferencing	
services,	 cloud	 storage	 services	 and	 servers,	 positive	 pay	 implementation	 and	 programming	 for	
fraud	protection,	accounting	software,	Adobe,	Microsoft	Office,	etc.	
	
WEBSITE	MAINTENANCE	
The	District	has	contracted	with	Governmental	Management	Services-Central	Florida,	LLC	 for	 the	
cost	associated	with	monitoring	and	maintaining	the	District’s	website	created	in	accordance	with	
Chapter	189,	Florida	Statutes.	These	 services	 include	 site	performance	assessments,	 security	and	
firewall	maintenance,	updates,	document	uploads,	hosting	and	domain	renewals,	website	backups,	
etc.	
	
TELEPHONE	
Telephone	and	fax	expenses.	
	
POSTAGE	
The	charges	for	the	mailing	of	Board	meeting	agendas,	checks	for	vendors,	invoices	for	utility	billing	
customers	and	any	other	required	correspondence.	
	
PRINTING	&	BINDING	
Printing	 and	 binding	 agenda	 packages	 for	 Board	 meetings,	 printing	 of	 utility	 bills,	 stationary,	
envelopes,	etc.	
	
INSURANCE	
The	District	 currently	has	General	Liability	and	Public	Officials’	 coverages	with	Florida	 Insurance	
Alliance	 (FIA).	 FIA	 specialized	 in	 providing	 insurance	 coverage	 for	 governmental	 agencies.	 This	
expense	will	be	split	50/50	with	the	RAM	fund.	
	
LEGAL	ADVERTISING	
The	District	 is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	 for	Board	meetings,	public	hearings,	etc.	 in	a	
newspaper	of	general	circulation.	
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WATER	&	SEWER	BUDGET	
 

  

OFFICE	SUPPLIES	
The	 District	 incurs	 charges	 for	 supplies	 that	 may	 need	 to	 be	 purchased	 during	 the	 fiscal	 year	
including	copier	and	printer	 toner	cartridges,	paper,	pens,	 file	 folders,	 labels,	paper	clips,	binders	
and	other	such	office	supplies.	
	
OTHER	CURRENT	CHARGES	
Represents	bank	charges	and	any	other	expenses	incurred	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
PROPERTY	TAXES	
The	District	currently	has	two	folios	with	ad	valorem	taxes	that	are	paid	annual	to	Bob	McKee,	Lake	
County	Tax	Collector.	This	expense	is	split	50/50	with	the	RAM	fund.	
	

Parcel:	2620250003-000-01300	
Parcel:	2720250001-000-02400	

	
DUES,	LICENSES	&	SUBSCRIPTIONS	 	 		
The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Department	of	Commerce	for	$175.		
	
OPERATIONS:	
	
PROPERTY	INSURANCE	
The	District	currently	has	Property	coverage	with	Florida	Insurance	Alliance	(FIA).	FIA	specialized	
in	providing	insurance	coverage	for	governmental	agencies.	This	expense	will	be	split	50/50	with	
the	RAM	fund.	
	
ELECTRIC	
The	District	currently	has	six	(6)	accounts	with	Duke	Energy.	They	are	as	follows:	
	
		 		 		 		 		 Monthly	 Annual	

Account#	 Address	 Amount	 Amount	
9100	8904	1731	 26325	Avenida	Las	Colinas	Lift	 $100		 $1,200		
9100	8904	1905	 10400	County	Road	48,	Wtr	Trmt	Plant	 $1,490		 $17,880		
9100	8904	2097	 26325	Avenida	Las	Colinas	Sewer	Plant	 $12,300		 $147,600		
9100	8904	2295	 10400	County	Road	48,	Waste	Water	Plant	 $150		 $1,800		
9100	8904	2500	 9251	Avenida	San	Pablo	Lift	Station	 $35		 $420		
9100	8904	2675	 26000	Avenida	Las	Colinas	 	 $150		 $1,800		
		 	 Contingency	 	   $4,800		

Total	 		 		 		 		 $175,500		
	
BACKUP	FUEL	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	purchase	of	fuel	for	back	up	generators.	
	
CHEMICALS	
The	District	purchases	various	chemicals	used	in	conjunction	with	the	wastewater	treatment	plant..		
	
DUES	&	LICENSES	
Represents	 any	 necessary	 dues	 and	 licenses	 associated	 with	 the	 operation	 of	 the	 water	 and	
wastewater	facility.	
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CENTRAL	LAKE	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	

WATER	&	SEWER	BUDGET	
 

  

	
LABOR	
The	District	utilizes	employees	of	Mission	Inn	Resort	to	perform	various	services	on	behalf	of	the	
District.	
	
		 		 		 Monthly	 Annual	

Description	 		 Amount	 Amount	
Onsite	Contracted	Services	 	 $720		 $8,634		

Total	 		 		 $8,634		
	
MOWING	
The	District	utilizes	employees	of	Mission	Inn	Resort	to	mow/maintain	District	property.	This	
expense	will	be	allocated	20%	to	Water	&	Sewer	and	80%	to	RAM.	
	
PLANT	LEASE	
The	lease	rent	paid	to	Sewer	&	Water	Plant	Investments,	LLC.	Fee	is	paid	as	a	fixed	monthly	amount	
of	$14,612.22,	plus	year	end	surplus	revenues	calculated	based	upon	agreement	with	the	District.	
	
REPAIRS	&	MAINTENANCE	
Represents	all	maintenance	and	repair	work	performed	in	the	District	water	facility.	
	
SLUDGE	PUMPING	
The	District	must	have	sludge	pumped	from	the	plant,	transported	out	for	treatment	and	disposal.	
	
UTILITY	MAINTENANCE	
The	 District	 will	 contract	 with	 a	 vendor	 to	 service	 water	 and	 wastewater	 systems	 to	 insure	
reliability.	 The	monthly	 plant	 inspection,	 collection	 and	 analysis	 of	 samples,	well	monitoring	 etc.	
General	Utilities	is	currently	providing	these	services.	
	
CAPITAL	OUTLAY	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	capital	outlay	related	expenses.	
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
FY2025

Reservation	&	Maintenance	Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
FY2024 5/31/24 4	Months 9/30/24 FY2025

Revenues:
	
RAM	Sewer	Revenue 104,976$																					 68,960$																								 33,968$																								 102,928$																					 101,616$																					
Miscellaneous	Income -$																																							 126$																															 58$																																		 184$																															 -$																																							
Interest 600$																															 410$																															 200$																															 610$																															 600$																															
Carry	Forward	Surplus* 22,557$																								 16,595$																								 -$																																							 16,595$																								 40,295$																								

Total		Revenues 128,133$																					 86,091$																								 34,226$																								 120,317$																					 142,511$																					

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Attorney 5,000$																											 4,022$																											 1,006$																											 5,028$																											 6,000$																											
Postage 150$																															 44$																																		 32$																																		 76$																																		 150$																															
Insurance 4,050$																											 	 3,808$																											 -$																																							 	 3,808$																											 4,190$																											
Other	Current	Charges 500$																															 -$																																							 100$																															 100$																															 500$																															
Property	Taxes 1,300$																											 1,056$																											 -$																																							 1,056$																											 1,300$																											

Total	Administrative: 11,000$																								 8,929$																											 1,138$																											 10,067$																								 12,140$																								

Operations:

Property	Insurance 9,355$																											 5,883$																											 -$																																							 5,883$																											 23,905$																								
Mowing 8,000$																											 3,816$																											 3,324$																											 7,140$																											 8,000$																											
Operating	Supplies 7,500$																											 -$																																							 1,875$																											 1,875$																											 7,500$																											
Permits 5,000$																											 -$																																							 3,500$																											 3,500$																											 5,000$																											
Refuse	Service 2,200$																											 1,392$																											 713$																															 2,106$																											 2,500$																											
Repairs	&	Maintenance 26,000$																								 5,110$																											 5,000$																											 10,110$																								 26,000$																								
Utility	Maintenance 32,763$																								 18,353$																								 14,410$																								 32,763$																								 32,763$																								
Capital	Outlay 26,315$																								 -$																																							 6,578$																											 6,578$																											 24,703$																								

Total	Operations: 117,133$																					 34,555$																								 35,401$																								 69,955$																								 130,371$																					

Total	Expenditures 128,133$																					 43,484$																								 36,538$																								 80,022$																								 142,511$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) -$																																							 42,607$																								 (2,312)$																									 40,295$																								 0$																																					
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CENTRAL	LAKE	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	
RESERVATION	&	MAINTENANCE	BUDGET	

	

  

 
REVENUES:	
	
RAM	REVENUE		
The	District	adopted	a	Reservation	and	Maintenance	Fee	(“RAM	Fee”).	The	proposed	Sewer	RAM	
fee	 is	$4.28	per	month	per	equivalent	residential	connection	(ERC)	 for	undeveloped	 lands	within	
the	 CDD	wastewater	 service	 area	 and	undeveloped	 lands	within	 the	Town	of	Howey-in-the-Hills	
subject	to	the	Wholesale	Wastewater	Service	Agreement.		
	
MISCELLANEOUS	INCOME	
Represents	penalties	on	RAM	accounts	for	 late	payment	of	monthly	charges.	The	rate	is	1.5%	per	
month	on	outstanding	balances.	
	
INTEREST	
The	District	generates	funds	off	of	funds	invested	with	the	State	Board	of	Administration.	
	
	
EXPENDITURES:	
	
ADMINISTRATIVE:	
	
ATTORNEY	FEES	
The	 District’s	 legal	 counsel,	 Stone	 &	 Gerken,	 P.A.,	 will	 be	 providing	 general	 legal	 services,	 i.e.	
attendance	and	preparation	for	Board	of	Supervisors’	meetings,	review	operating	and	maintenance	
contracts,	etc.	The	expense	will	be	split	50/50	with	the	Water	&	Sewer	fund.	
	
POSTAGE	
The	charges	for	the	mailing	of	Board	meeting	agendas,	checks	for	vendors,	invoices	for	utility	billing	
customers	and	any	other	required	correspondence	
	
INSURANCE	
The	District	 currently	has	General	Liability	and	Public	Officials’	 coverages	with	Florida	 Insurance	
Alliance	 (FIA).	 FIA	 specialized	 in	 providing	 insurance	 coverage	 for	 governmental	 agencies.	 This	
expense	will	be	split	50/50	with	the	Water	&	Sewer	fund.	
	
OTHER	CURRENT	CHARGES	
Represents	bank	charges	and	any	other	expenses	incurred	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
PROPERTY	TAXES	
The	District	currently	has	two	folios	with	ad	valorem	taxes	that	are	paid	annual	to	Bob	McKee,	Lake	
County	Tax	Collector.	This	expense	is	split	50/50	with	the	Water	&	Sewer	fund.	
	

Parcel:	2620250003-000-01300	
Parcel:	2720250001-000-02400	
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CENTRAL	LAKE	
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT	
RESERVATION	&	MAINTENANCE	BUDGET	

	

  

	
	
OPERATIONS:	
	
PROPERTY	INSURANCE	
The	District	currently	has	Property	coverage	with	Florida	Insurance	Alliance	(FIA).	FIA	specialized	
in	providing	insurance	coverage	for	governmental	agencies.	This	expense	will	be	split	50/50	with	
the	Water	&	Sewer	fund.	
	
MOWING	
The	District	utilizes	employees	of	Mission	Inn	Resort	to	mow/maintain	District	property.	This	
expense	will	be	allocated	20%	to	Water	&	Sewer	and	80%	to	RAM.	
	
OPERATING	SUPPLIES	
Represents	estimated	costs	of	any	supplies	purchased	for	onsite	operations,	repairs	and	
maintenance	not	included	in	other	budgeted	line	items.	
	
PERMITS	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	any	permit	fees	that	may	be	required	during	the	fiscal	year.	
	
REFUSE	SERVICE	
The	District	has	a	contract	with	Waste	Management	for	the	rental	of	a	dumpster.	
	
		 		 		 		 		 Monthly	 Annual	

Account#	 Address	 Amount	 Amount	
16-45237-03006	 10400	County	Road	48	Treatment	Plant	 $192		 $2,298		
		 	 Contingency	 	   $202		

Total	 		 		 		 		 $2,500		
	
REPAIRS	&	MAINTENANCE	
Represents	all	maintenance	and	repair	work	performed	in	the	facility.	
	
UTILITY	MAINTENANCE	
The	 District	 will	 contract	 with	 a	 vendor	 for	 service	 the	 water	 system	 to	 insure	 reliability.	 The	
monthly	plant	inspection,	collection	and	analysis	of	samples,	well	monitoring	etc.	General	Utilities	is	
currently	providing	these	services.	
	
CAPITAL	OUTLAY	
Represents	estimated	costs	for	capital	outlay	expenses.	
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User Rates, Fees & Charges Proposed Water  Current Water Proposed 
Wastewater  Current Wastewater 

Block 1 Charge - Minimum Charge 0 - 8,600 gallons 20.19$                           18.87               
Block 2 Charge 8,601 - 20,000 gallons 3.77$                             3.52                
Block 3 Charge 20,001+ gallons 7.65$                             7.15                

Individually Metered Residential Service (Water & Wastewater Customers) 45.05$                     42.10$                      
Individually Metered Residential Services (Wastewater Only Customers) 51.48$                     48.11$                      

CIAC - Water 2,327.25$                      2,175.00         
CIAC - Wastewater 4,574.25$                4,275.00$                 
Reservation and Maintenance Fee4 - monthly 2.14$                             2.00$              4.28$                       4.00$                        
Meter Fee 533.66$                         498.75$          
Meter Fee (Radio Read)

3/4" 909.50$                         850.00$          
1" 1,016.50$                      950.00$          
Larger Meters = Cost + 15% TBD TBD

Wholesale Potable Water Usage Charge per 1,000 Gallons2 - monthly 2.21$                             2.21$              
Mission Inn Wastewater Charge - monthly 4,633.29$                4,330.18$                 

18.87$                           17.64$            
Flat rate per 1,000 gallons 2.76$                             2.58$              

Miscellaneous Fees and Charges Fee
Account Activation Fee - Initial 50.00$                           
Turn On/Turn Off Fees 150.00$                         
Illegal Connection Removal Fee 200.00$                         
Dishonored Check Fees

Checks up to $50.00 25.00$                           
$50.01 to $300.00 30.00$                           
$300.01 to $800.00 40.00$                           
$800.01 and over 5% of face value

Meter Testing Fee3 85.00$                           

4Applies to undeveloped lands within CDD service area and undeveloped lands within the Town of Howey in the Hills subject to the Wholesale Wasterwater Service Agreement Dated August 7, 2007.  
Fee is effective April 1, 2016.

3In the event the meter is found to be faulty, the fee will be refunded to the customer.

1All fees and charges for service are due and payable on the date indicated on the customers bill.  An account shall be deemed delinquent 21 days from the date of the billing and shall accrue 
interest at the rate not to exceed eighteen percent (18%) compounded annually, or the maximum rate then permitted by law, whichever is greater.  Delinquency may also result in the discontinuance 
of service and turn on/turn off charges.
2Pursuant to Section 7 of the Wholesale Wastewater Services Agreement Dated August 7, 2007.

Central Lake Community Development District
Fiscal Year 2025

Proposed Water and Wastewater Rate Schedule1

Retail Potable Water Usage Charge per 1,000 Gallons (per ERC) - monthly

Retail Wastewater Usage Charge (per ERC) - monthly

Los Colinas Irrigation Water Charge - monthly - Minimum Charge
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Key Engineering Associates, Inc. 
 
 
March 6, 2024 
 
George S. Flint 
District Manager 
Central Lake Community Development District 
219 East Livingston Street 
Orlando, FL 32801 
 
RE: Excess Capacity Analysis 
Frozen Grove WWTP 
 
 
Mr. Flint: 
 
As you are aware, Sewer & Water Plant Investments, LLC leases the Frozen Grove 
WWTP to the Central Lake Community Development District.    
 
Sewer & Water Plant Investments, LLC retained Key Engineering Associates, Inc. to 
conduct an excess capacity analysis on its Frozen Grove WWTP.  The excess capacity 
analysis was completed on January 22, 2024.  The Frozen Grove WWTP has a total 
permitted capacity of 870,000 gallons per day (gpd).  The excess capacity analysis 
determined that the Frozen Grove WWTP presently has 413,210 gpd of excess 
capacity, which is immediately available for new customers to connect to the Frozen 
Grove WWTP. 
 
Sincerely, 
KEY Engineering Associates, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Keith A. Bachmann, P.E. #43760 
Principal 
 
 

Keith A. Bachmann, State of Florida 
Professional Engineering License No. 43760 

 
This item has been digitally signed and sealed by Keith A. Bachmann, P.E. on the date 

adjacent to the seal. Printed copies of this document are not considered signed and sealed and 
the signature must be verified on electronic copies. 

 

4562 Rutledge Drive   
Palm Harbor, FL 34685 keyengg@aol.com Phone: (727) 781-1111 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
Lake County, Florida  

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities and Enterprise Fund of 
Central Lake Community Development District (the “District”), as of and for the year ended 
September 30, 2022, and the related notes to financial statements, which collectively comprise 
the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.   

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities and Enterprise Fund of Central Lake 
Community Development District as of September 30, 2022, and the respective changes in 
financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.   

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAS), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.  We are required to be independent of 
the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audits.  We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.   

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and 
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
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To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
 
 
In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s  
ability to continue as a going concern for one year beyond the financial statement date, including 
currently known information that may raise substantial doubt thereafter. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s 
report that includes our opinion.  Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not 
absolute assurance and therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it 
exists.  The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.  Misstatements are considered material if 
there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial 
statements.   
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:  
 

• Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit.   

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  
Such procedures include examining on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.   

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
no such opinion is expressed.   

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements.   

• Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable period of time.   

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control related matters that we identified during the audit.   
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To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the 
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements 
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an 
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated 
November 30, 2023 on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations and contracts. 
 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Central Lake 
Community Development District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
November 30, 2023 

audit
Firm Signature
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of Central Lake Community Development 
District (the “District”) financial performance provides an objective and easily readable analysis 
of the District’s financial activities.  The analysis provides summary financial information for the 
District and should be read in conjunction with the District’s financial statements. 
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
The District’s basic financial statements comprise two components; 1) Financial statements, 2) 
Notes to financial statements.  The financial statements present financial information for the 
District’s major fund.  The Notes to financial statements provide additional information 
concerning the District’s finances that are not disclosed in the financial statements. 
 
The District financial statements consist of three basic financial statements: the Statement of 
Net Position, the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and the 
Statement of Cash Flows.  These statements provide information on the District as a whole 
and present a long-term view of the District's Finances. 
 
The Management's Discussion and Analysis, Financial Statements and accompanying Notes 
are prepared in accordance with the appropriate Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) pronouncements. 
 
The Statement of Net Position presents information on all assets and liabilities of the District, 
with the difference between assets and liabilities reported as net position.  Net position is 
reported in three categories; 1) net investment in capital assets, 2) restricted and 3) 
unrestricted.   
 
Assets 
 
Total assets of the District at September 30, 2022 were $3,135,537. Total assets decreased by 
$(242,984) or (7.19)% from the prior fiscal year primarily due to a decrease in cash and 
investments.  Total non-current assets net of depreciation was $2,851,062. 
 
Liabilities 
 
Total liabilities of the District at September 30, 2022 were $3,160,321, a decrease of $(267,022)  
or (7.8)% decrease from the prior year.  This decrease is primarily attributed to a decrease in 
other current liabilities at fiscal year-end.   
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Notes to financial statements provide additional detail concerning the financial activities and 
financial balances of the District.  Additional information about the accounting practices of the 
District, investments of the District, capital assets, and long-term debt are some of the items 
included in the notes to financial statements. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 
The following are the highlights of financial activity for the year ended September 30, 2022. 
 

• The District’s total liabilities exceeded total assets by $(24,784) (net position).   
• The Enterprise Fund had $712,786 in revenues and $682,959 in expenses. 

 
Financial Analysis of the District 
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the assets, liabilities and net position of the 
District and is presented by category for comparison purposes.    

 
Net Position 

 

2022 2021
Current assets 284,475$     504,685$     
Capital assets 2,851,062    2,873,836    *

  Total Assets 3,135,537    3,378,521    *

Current liabilities 83,743         304,862       
Non-current liabilities 3,076,578    3,128,270    *

Total Liabilities 3,160,321    3,433,132    *

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 131,118       92,075         
Net position - unrestricted (155,902)      (146,686)      *

  Total Net Position (24,784)$      (54,611)$      *

*Restated

Enterprise Fund

 
The decrease in capital assets is related to depreciation/amortization exceeding the equipment 
additions in the current year. 
 
The decrease in liabilities is related to the decrease in other current liabilities in the current year.  
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
Financial Analysis of the District (Continued)   
 
The following schedule provides a summary of the changes in net position of the District and is 
presented by category for comparison purposes.  
 

Change in Net Position 
 

2022 2021

Program Revenues
  Charges for services 593,515$      610,755$        
General Revenues
  Investment earnings 177               239                 
  Miscellaneous 119,094        115,075          
     Total Revenues 712,786        726,069          

Expenses
  General government 171,000        95,422            
  Water and sewer 511,959        740,947          *
     Total Expenses 682,959        836,369          

Change in Net Position 29,827          (110,300)        

Net Position - Beginning of Year (54,611)         55,689            *
Net Position - End of Year (24,784)$       (54,611)$        

*Restated

Enterprise Fund

 
The decrease in charges for services is primarily related to the decrease in sewer revenues in 
the current year. 
 
The increase in miscellaneous revenues is due to more utility expansion fees collected in the 
current year. 
 
The decrease in total expenses is related to decreases in repairs and maintenance and lease 
expenses in the current year. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Capital Assets Activity 

The following schedule provides a summary of the District’s capital assets at September 30, 
2022 and 2021. 

              Description 2022 2021

Right-to-use asset, net 2,719,944$        2,781,761$    *
Equipment 204,062             125,506         
Accumulated depreciation (72,944) (33,431)          

Total Capital Assets (Net) 2,851,062$        2,873,836$    

*Restated

Enterprise Fund

The Enterprise Fund had depreciation/amortization of $101,330 and additions of $78,556. 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 

Central Lake Community Development District does not expect any economic factors to have a 
significant effect on the financial position or results of operations of the water and sewer 
operation of the District in fiscal year 2023. 

Request for Information 

The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Central Lake Community 
Development District’s finances for all those with an interest.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to 
the Central Lake Community Development District, Government Management Services-CF, 
LLC, 219 East Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801. 



Central Lake Community Development District
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND

September 30, 2022

Water and Sewer 
Fund

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash 214,984$            
Investments 16,540                
Accounts receivable 33,120                
Prepaid expenses 19,831                

Total Current Assets 284,475              
Non-current Assets
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Right-to-use-asset, net 2,719,944           
Equipment 204,062              
Accumulated depreciation (72,944)               

Total Non-current Assets 2,851,062           
Total Assets 3,135,537           

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 26,592                
Unearned revenues 5,789                  
Other current liabilities 25,000                
Lease payable 26,362                

Total Current Liabilities 83,743                
Non-current Liabilities

Lease payable 3,076,578           
Total Liabilities 3,160,321           

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 131,118              
Unrestricted (155,902)             

Total Net Position (24,784)$             

See accompanying notes.

- 8 -



Central Lake Community Development District
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES

IN NET POSITION – ENTERPRISE FUND
For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Water and 
Sewer Fund

Operating Revenues
Water and sewer charges 593,515$          
Reservation and maintenance fees 107,590            
Miscellaneous revenues 11,504              

Total Operating Revenues 712,609            

Operating Expenses
General and administrative 171,000            
Cost of sales and services 387,289            

Total Operating Expenses 558,289            

Operating Income/(Loss) 154,320            

Non-operating revenues/(expenses)
Interest and other charges (124,670)           
Interest income 177                   

Total Non-opearting revenues/(expenses) (124,493)           

Change In Net Position 29,827              

Net Position - October 1, 2021, Restated (54,611)             

Net Position - September 30, 2022 (24,784)$           

See accompanying notes.
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Central Lake Community Development District
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS – ENTERPRISE FUND

For the Year Ended September 30, 2022

Water and 
Sewer Fund

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Cash received from customers 451,543$        
Cash received from other sources 11,504            
Cash paid to suppliers (463,446)        

Net Cash (Used) By Operating Activities (399)               

Cash Flows From Capital and
 Related Financing Activities:

Purchases of capital assets (78,556)          
Lease principal payments (25,330)          
Lease interest payments (124,670)        

Net Cash (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities (228,556)        

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 88,038            
Purchases of investments (177)               
Interest income 177                 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 88,038            

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (140,917)        

Cash and equivalents - October 1, 2021 355,901

Cash and equivalents - September 30, 2022 214,984$        

Reconciliation of Net Operating income to Net 
Cash (Used) By Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Operating income/(loss) 154,320$        
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash

(used) by operating activities
Depreciation/amortization 101,330          
Changes in assets and liabilities

Increase in accounts receivable (7,109)            
Increase in prepaid expenses (1,459)            
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued liabilities (5,028)            
Decrease in other current liabilities (242,453)        

Total Adjustments (154,719)        
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities (399)$             

See accompanying notes.
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
The financial statements of Central Lake Community Development District (the “District”), have 
been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles.  The District's more significant accounting policies are described below. 
 
 1. Reporting Entity 
 

The District was established on May 11, 2001 pursuant to the Uniform Community 
Development District Act of 1980, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, as amended (the 
"Act"), by an Ordinance #2001-75 of the Board of County Commissioners of Lake 
County, as a Community Development District.  The District was established for the 
purposes of financing and managing the acquisition, construction, maintenance and 
operation of the water and wastewater system necessary for community development 
within its jurisdiction. The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors 
who are elected by qualified electors of the District. The District operates within the 
criteria established by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes. 
 
As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the Central Lake Community 
Development District (the primary government) as a stand-alone government.  The 
reporting entity for the District includes all functions of government in which the District’s 
Board exercises oversight responsibility includes, but is not limited to, financial 
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, 
significant ability to influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. 
 
Based upon the application of the above-mentioned criteria, the District has identified no 
component units. 
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
  2. Basis of Presentation 
   

The Water and Sewer Fund is an enterprise fund.  An enterprise fund is a proprietary 
type fund used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs (expense including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general 
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges, 
meter fees and connection fees, or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expense incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, 
or other purposes. 
 
Enterprise fund operating revenues result from exchange transactions associated with 
the principal activity of the fund.  Exchange transactions are those in which each party 
receives and gives up essentially equal values.  Non-operating revenues result from 
non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities. 

 
 3. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity 
 
 a. Cash and Investments 
 

Florida Statutes require state and local governmental units to deposit monies with 
financial institutions classified as "Qualified Public Depositories," a multiple financial 
institution pool, whereby groups of securities pledged by the various financial 
institutions provide common collateral from their deposits of public funds.   This pool 
is provided as additional insurance to the federal depository insurance and allows for 
additional assessments against the member institutions, providing full insurance for 
public deposits.  
 
The District is authorized to invest in those financial instruments as established by 
Section 218.415, Florida Statutes.  The authorized investments consist of: 

 
1. Negotiable direct or indirect obligations which are secured by the United 

States Government; 
2. The Local Government Surplus Funds Trust as created by Section 218.415, 

Florida Statutes; 
3. Interest-bearing time deposits or savings accounts in authorized financial 

institutions; 
4. Obligations guaranteed by the Government National Mortgage Association or 

similarly structured and secured associations or corporations. 
 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include time deposits, 
certificates of deposit and all highly liquid debt instruments with original maturities of 
three months or less. 



Central Lake Community Development District 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

September 30, 2022 

- 13 -

NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

3. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued)

b. Restricted Assets

Certain net position of the District is classified as restricted net position on the
Statement of Net Position because their use is limited either by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation; or by restrictions imposed externally
by creditors.  In a fund with both restricted and unrestricted net position, qualified
expenses are considered to be paid first from restricted net position and then from
unrestricted net position.

c. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which includes equipment, are reported in the Statement of Net
Position.

The District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000
or more and an estimated useful life in excess of two years.  The valuation basis for
all assets is historical cost.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed.

Depreciation of capital assets is computed and recorded by utilizing the straight-line
method.  Estimated useful lives of the various classes of depreciable capital assets
are as follows:

Equipment 5 years 

d. Leases

The District determines if an arrangement is a lease at inception. Lessee
arrangements for governmental funds are included as right-to-use lease assets and
lease liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. Lessee arrangements for proprietary
funds are included as right-to-use lease assets and lease liabilities in the Statement
of Net Position.

Payment for short-term leases with a lease term of twelve months or less are
recognized as expenses as incurred. The District has a $25,000 threshold, for total
lease payments, for leases subject to GASB 87. Short-term leases and leases under
the threshold are not included as lease liabilities or right-to-use lease assets on the
Statement of Net Position. The right-to-use assets are amortized on a straight-line
basis over the terms of the related leases.
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NOTE A – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
 3. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position or Equity (Continued) 
 

d.   Leases (Continued) 
 

    Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87 
 

The District implemented GASB Statement No. 87, Leases, which changes the 
accounting and financial reporting for leases. GASB Statement No. 87 defines a 
lease as a contract that conveys the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset 
as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like 
transaction. Under GASB Statement No. 87, leases other than short-term leases, 
defined as having a maximum possible term of twelve months or less, are required to 
be recognized on the Statement of Net Position in the financial statements of the 
District. A lessee should recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use 
leased asset, and a lessor should recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow 
of resources. 
 
For one year look back at the implementation, October 1, 2020, the District, as 
lessee under the business-type activities, recognized a lease liability of $3,152,610 
along with corresponding right-to-use lease asset of $2,843,578.  

 
NOTE B – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 
 
All deposits are held in qualified public depositories and are included on the accompanying 
balance sheet as cash and investments.   
 
Custodial Credit Risk – Deposits 
 
Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not 
be returned to it.  The District does not have a formal deposit policy for custodial credit risk, 
however, they follow the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes regarding deposits and 
investments.  As of September 30, 2022, the District's deposits had a bank balance of $228,394 
and a carrying value of $214,984. Exposure to custodial credit risk was as follows.  The District 
maintains all deposits in a qualified public depository in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, which means that all deposits are fully insured by Federal 
Depositors Insurance or collateralized under Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 
 
As of September 30, 2022, the District had the following investments and maturities: 
 

Investment Maturities Fair Value

Florida PRIME 21 days* 16,540$        

*Weighted average maturity
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NOTE B – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 
 
The District categorizes its fair value measurement within the fair value hierarchy established by 
generally accepted accounting principles.  The fair value is the price that would be received to 
sell an asset, or paid to transfer a liability, in an orderly transaction between market participants 
at the measurement date.  The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the 
fair value of the asset.  The District uses a market approach in measuring fair value that uses 
prices and other relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or 
similar assets, liabilities, or groups of assets and liabilities. 
 
Assets or liabilities are classified into one of three levels.  Level 1 is the most realizable and is 
based on quoted price for identical assets, or liabilities, in an active market.  Level 2 uses 
significant other observable inputs when obtained quoted prices for identical or similar assets, or 
liabilities, in markets that are not active.  Level 3 is the least reliable and uses significant 
unobservable inputs that uses the best information available under the circumstances which 
includes the District's own data in measuring unobservable inputs. 
 
Based on the criteria in the preceding paragraph, the District did not have any investment 
subject to the fair value hierarchy. 
 
Investments 
 
The District’s investment policy allows management to invest funds in investments permitted 
under Section 218.415, Florida Statutes. The investment in Florida PRIME is measured at 
amortized cost. Florida PRIME has established policies and guidelines regarding participant 
transactions and the authority to limit or restrict withdrawals or impose a penalty for an early 
withdrawal. As of September 30, 2022, there were no redemption fees, maximum transaction 
amounts, or any other requirements that would limit daily access to 100 percent of the account 
value. 
 
Credit Risk 
 
The District's investments are limited by state statutory requirements and bond compliance. The 
District has no investment policy that would further limit its investment choices. As of September 
30, 2022, Florida PRIME was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s.  
 
Interest Rate Risk 
 
The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a 
means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The District places no limit on the amount it may invest. The investments in the Florida PRIME  
represents 100% of the Districts total investments.  
 
The types of deposits and investments and their level of risk exposure as of September 30, 
2022 were typical of these items during the fiscal year then ended.  The District considers any 
decline in fair value for certain investments to be temporary.   
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NOTE C – CAPITAL ASSETS  
 
Capital Asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022 was as follows: 
 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2021 Additions Deletions 2022
Enterprise Fund
Capital assets, being depreciated:
    Right to use asset  $ 2,781,761   $             -  $  (61,817)  $    2,719,944 
    Equipment        125,506       78,556                 -           204,062 
Total capital  assets, depreciated     2,907,267       78,556      (61,817)        2,924,006 

Less accumulated depreciation for:
   Equipment         (33,431)      (39,513)                 -            (72,944)

Capital Assets, Net  $ 2,873,836 
 
 $   39,043  $  (61,817)  $    2,851,062 

Depreciation charged to the water and sewer function was $39,513. 
 
NOTE D – RAM FEES 

The District began assessing a $2 per month Reserve and Maintenance (“RAM”) fee on each 
equivalent residential connection (“ERC”) of undeveloped lands in December 2014. The fee 
increased to $4 per month in April 2016. The Board held a public hearing and adopted the fee 
via motion at the beginning of fiscal year 2015. The fees are to cover maintenance costs for the 
idle sewer plant which is not yet being used due to undeveloped units. RAM fees totaled 
$107,496 during the year-end September 30, 2022, which includes a receivable balance of 
$544. 
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NOTE E – LEASES 
 
Business-type Activities 
 
The District, as lessee, entered into an agreement to lease a water and wastewater facility from 
a related party. The agreement qualifies as a lease under GASB 87 and, therefore, has been 
recorded at the present value of future minimum lease payments as of the date of inception. In 
addition, in accordance with the implementation of GASB 87, the District has recorded a right-
to-use asset for the leased facility. 
 
In July 2002, the initial agreement was executed to lease a water and wastewater facility and 
requires 60 monthly base payments of $15,000. In August 2006, the original lease was 
amended to provide the District with six optional 10-year renewals. In January 2013, the lease 
was amended to decrease the monthly base amount to $12,500. The District has exercised two 
of the six optional renewals, and it is reasonably likely that the remaining renewal options will be 
exercised. The lease liability was measured at a discount rate of 4%, which is the District’s 
incremental borrowing rate. In addition to monthly base payments, the District recognized 
variable lease payments for facility maintenance costs totaling $38,909 for the year-end 
September 30, 2022. As a result of the lease, the District reported a right-to-use asset with a net 
book value of $2,719,944 at September 30, 2022. 
 
The future minimum payments under these lease agreements and the present value of the 
minimum payments as of September 30, 2022, were as follows: 
 

Year Ending 
September 30, Principal Interest Total

2023 26,362$            123,638$          150,000$          
2024 27,436              122,564            150,000            
2025 28,554              121,446            150,000            
2026 29,717              120,283            150,000            
2027 30,928              119,072            150,000            

2028-2032 174,600            575,400            750,000            
2033-2037 213,186            536,814            750,000            
2038-2042 260,299            489,701            750,000            
2043-2047 317,825            432,175            750,000            
2048-2052 388,063            361,937            750,000            
2053-2057 473,823            276,177            750,000            
2058-2062 578,537            171,463            750,000            
2063-2066 553,610            46,390              600,000            

Totals 3,102,940$       3,497,060$       6,600,000$       
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NOTE E – LEASES (CONTINUED) 

The District has recorded right-to-use leased assets for the facility equipment. Right-to-use 
asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2022, was as follows: 

Balance Balance
October 1, September 30,

2021 Additions Deletions 2022
Right-to-use assets

Leased facility 3,322,659$      -$  -$  3,322,659$      
Less accumulated amortization for:

Leased facility (540,898)         (61,817)           - (602,715) 
Right-to-use Assets, Net 2,781,761$      (61,817)$         -$    2,719,944$      

NOTE F – ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Developers owns a significant portion of land within the District.  The District’s activity is 
dependent upon the continued involvement of the Developers, the loss of which could have a 
material adverse effect on the District’s operations.  At September 30, 2022, all of the board 
members were affiliated with the Developers. 

NOTE G – RISK MANAGEMENT 

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and 
destruction of assets, errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government 
carries commercial insurance. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial 
insurance coverage over the past three years. 

NOTE H – RESTATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

Net position for Business-type Activities/Enterprise Fund was restated as of October 1, 2021, to 
properly reflect the implementation of a new accounting standard. 

Business-type Activities/Enterprise Fund 

Net Positon October 1, 2021, as previously reported 291,898$          
Increase in right-to-use assets 2,781,761         
Increase in lease payable (3,128,270)        

Net Position October 1, 2021, Restated (54,611)$           
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
Lake County, Florida 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements, as listed in the table of contents, of Central Lake Community Development District, 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our 
report thereon dated November 30, 2023.  

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Central Lake Community Development 
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Central Lake Community Development District’s internal control.  Accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Central Lake Community Development 
District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Central Lake Community 
Development District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance 
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.  
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
November 30, 2023 
 

audit
Firm Signature
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MANAGEMENT LETTER 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
Lake County, Florida 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the financial statements of the Central Lake Community Development District 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2022, and have issued our report thereon dated 
November 30, 2023. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and Chapter 10.550, Rules 
of the Florida Auditor General.   

Other Reporting Requirements 

We have issued our Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards and our Independent Auditor’s Report on an 
examination conducted in accordance with AICPA Professionals Standards, AT-C Section 315, 
regarding compliance requirements in accordance with Chapter 10.550, Rules of the Auditor 
General.  Disclosures in those reports, which are dated November 30, 2023, should be 
considered in conjunction with this management letter. 

Prior Audit Findings 

Section 10.554(1)(i)1., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we determine whether or not 
corrective actions have been taken to address findings and recommendations made in the 
preceding financial audit report.  There were no findings or recommendations in the preceding 
financial audit report. 

Financial Condition and Management 

Section 10.554(1)(i)5.a. and 10.556(7), Rules of the Auditor General, require us to apply 
appropriate procedures and communicate the results of our determination as to whether or not 
Central Lake Community Development District has met  one or more  of the conditions 
described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes, and to identify the specific conditions met.  In 
connection with our audit, we determined that Central Lake Community Development District did 
not meet any of the conditions described in Section 218.503(1), Florida Statutes.  
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To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
 
Pursuant to Sections 10.554(1)(i)5.b. and 10.556(8), Rules of the Auditor General, we applied 
financial condition assessment procedures for Central Lake Community Development District.  It 
is management’s responsibility to monitor the Central Lake Community Development District’s 
financial condition; our financial condition assessment was based in part on the representations 
made by management and the review of the financial information provided by the same as of 
September 30, 2022.  
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)2., Rules of the Auditor General, requires that we communicate any 
recommendations to improve financial management.  In connection with our audit, we did not 
have any such recommendations. 
 
Specific Information 
 
The information provided below was provided by management and has not been audited; 
therefore, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information. 
 
As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)6, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the Central Lake Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The total number of district employees compensated in the last pay period of the 
District’s fiscal year: 0 

2) The total number of independent contractors to whom nonemployee compensation was 
paid in the last month of the District’s fiscal year: 8 

3) All compensation earned by or awarded to employees, whether paid or accrued, 
regardless of contingency: $0 

4) All compensation earned by or awarded to nonemployee independent contractors, 
whether paid or accrued, regardless of contingency: $374,547 

5) Each construction project with a total cost of at least $65,000 approved by the District 
that is scheduled to begin on or after October 1, 2021, together with the total 
expenditures for such project: The District had no construction projects.  

6) A budget variance based on the budget adopted under Section 189.016(4), Florida 
Statutes, before the beginning of the fiscal year being reported if the District amends a 
final adopted budget under Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes: The budget was not 
amended.  
 

As required by Section 218.39(3)(c), Florida Statutes, and Section 10.554(1)(i)8, Rules of the 
Auditor General, the Central Lake Community Development District reported: 
 

1) The rate or rates of non-ad valorem special assessments imposed by the District: N/A, 
Enterprise Fund only. 

2) The amount of special assessments collected by or on behalf of the District: Total 
Special Assessments collected was N/A. 

3) The total amount of outstanding bonds issued by the District and the terms of such   
bonds:  No outstanding bonds. 
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To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
 
Additional Matters 
 
Section 10.554(1)(i)3., Rules of the Auditor General, requires us to communicate 
noncompliance with provisions of contracts or grant agreements, or abuse, that have occurred, 
or are likely to have occurred, that have an effect on the financial statements that is less than 
material but warrants the attention of those charged with governance.  In connection with our 
audit, we did not note any such findings. 
 
Purpose of this Letter 
 
Our management letter is intended solely for the information and use of the Legislative Auditing 
Committee, members of the Florida Senate and the Florida House of Representatives, the 
Florida Auditor General, Federal and other granting agencies, the Board of Supervisors, and 
applicable management, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
 
 
 
 
 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 
 
November 30, 2023 

audit
Firm Signature
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT/COMPLIANCE 
WITH SECTION 218.415, FLORIDA STATUTES 

To the Board of Supervisors 
Central Lake Community Development District 
Lake County, Florida 

We have examined Central Lake Community Development District's compliance with Section 
218.415, Florida Statutes during the year ended September 30, 2022. Management is 
responsible for Central Lake Community Development District’s compliance with those 
requirements. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Central Lake Community 
Development District’s compliance based on our examination. 

Our examination was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and, accordingly, included examining, on a 
test basis, evidence about Central Lake Community Development District’s compliance with 
those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. We believe that our examination provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
Our examination does not provide a legal determination on Central Lake Community 
Development District’s compliance with the specified requirements. 

In our opinion, Central Lake Community Development District complied, in all material respects, 
with the aforementioned requirements during the year ended September 30, 2022. 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 
Certified Public Accountants PL 
Fort Pierce, Florida 

November 30, 2023 

audit
Firm Signature
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Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
Water & Sewer Fund

9/18/23 2416-2426 67,648.88$        
9/28/23 2427-2428 26,056.00          
10/30/23 2429-2437 48,510.29          
11/30/23 2438-2446 27,746.96          
12/18/23 2447-2450 35,655.38          
2/23/24 2451-2460 193,878.78        
3/15/24 2461-2465 123,827.35        
4/8/24 2466-2477 29,158.17          
6/1/24 2478-2484 57,076.97          
6/3/24 2485 719.53               

610,278.31$      

TOTAL 610,278.31$ 

Central Lake
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

August 25, 2023 - June 10, 2024



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/18/23 00009 9/12/23 92938    202309 302-53600-43200                                     *            3,815.00
PUMPED 10,700 GAL SLUDGE

9/13/23 92954    202309 302-53600-43200                                     *            4,625.00
PUMPED 10,700 GAL SLUDGE

AMERICAN PIPE & TANK                                            8,440.00 002416
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00154 9/13/23 59544    202309 302-53600-46000                                     *              988.00

UNIV. VOLTAGE REGULATOR
9/13/23 59544    202309 302-53600-46000                                     *            2,065.00

EMERG. POWER OUTPUT CALL
ALTERNATIVE POWER SOLUTIONS, INC.                               3,053.00 002417

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00013 9/05/23 8-246-29 202308 301-51300-42000                                     *               41.15

DELIVERY 08/29/23
9/05/23 8-246-29 202308 300-13100-10300                                     *                2.17

DELIVERY 08/29/23
FEDEX                                                              43.32 002418

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00001 9/01/23 221      202308 301-51300-42000                                     *               66.65

FEDEX POSTAGE AGENDAS/AP
9/01/23 221      202308 300-13100-10300                                     *                3.51

FEDEX POSTAGE AGENDAS/AP
9/01/23 221      202308 301-51300-42000                                     *                2.42

USPS - AP/2ND QTR 941
9/01/23 221      202308 300-13100-10300                                     *                 .13

USPS - AP/2ND QTR 941
9/01/23 221A     202309 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,094.33

MANAGEMENT FEES SEPT23
9/01/23 221A     202309 301-51300-34200                                     *               83.33

WEBSITE ADMIN SEPT23
9/01/23 221A     202309 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH SEPT23
9/01/23 221A     202309 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.78

OFFICE SUPPLIES SEPT23
9/01/23 221A     202309 301-51300-42000                                     *              170.44

POSTAGE SEPT23
9/01/23 221A     202309 300-13100-10300                                     *                8.97

POSTAGE SEPT23
9/01/23 221A     202309 301-51300-47000                                     *               87.00

COPIES SEPT23
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,673.56 002419

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00148 9/03/23 340478   202308 302-53600-46300                                     *            1,213.41

WATER PLANT INSPECT AUG23
9/03/23 340478   202308 300-13100-10300                                     *              404.47

WATER PLANT INSPECT AUG23

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/03/23 340529   202308 302-53600-46300                                     *            7,635.11
SEWER PLANT INSPECT AUG23

9/03/23 340529   202308 300-13100-10300                                     *            2,545.03
SEWER PLANT INSPECT AUG23

GENERAL UTILITIES                                              11,798.02 002420
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00086 4/02/23 04022023 202301 302-53600-46100                                     *              380.00

MOWING 01/07/23-04/02/23
4/02/23 04022023 202301 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,520.00

MOWING 01/07/23-04/02/23
JESUS G. SANCHEZ                                                1,900.00 002421

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00101 9/04/23 10003203 202308 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES AUG23
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         719.53 002422

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00101 9/01/23 6346654  202309 301-51300-49000                                     *              546.00

MTG RM/AUDIO RESERV. FEE
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         546.00 002423

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00002 8/31/23 07859348 202308 301-51300-48000                                     *              549.50

NOTICE OF BOS/BUDGET MTG
8/31/23 07859348 202308 301-51300-48000                                     V              549.50-

NOTICE OF BOS/BUDGET MTG
ORLANDO SENTINEL                                                     .00 002424

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00151 9/01/23 8958     202308 302-53600-46000                                     *            5,068.65

PULL/CLEAN 4 MIXERS WWTP
9/01/23 8959     202308 302-53600-60100                                     *           30,245.44

REPLC 12-8" ALUM. PADDLES
9/15/23 9017     202308 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,225.36

FRAC TANK RENTAL AUG23
RCM UTILITIES                                                  36,539.45 002425

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/18/23 00152 9/05/23 61471    202308 301-51300-31500                                     *              468.00

VOTING/ETHICS/REV AGENDA
9/05/23 61471    202308 300-13100-10300                                     *              468.00

VOTING/ETHICS/REV AGENDA
STONE & GERKEN P.A.                                               936.00 002426

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/28/23 00093 9/28/23 20349    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *            3,807.50

FY24 GEN.LIAB/PUBLIC OFFC
9/28/23 20349    202309 300-13100-10300                                     *            3,807.50

FY24 GEN.LIAB/PUBLIC OFFC
9/28/23 20349    202309 300-15500-10000                                     *            9,220.50

FY24 PROPERTY INSURANCE

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/28/23 20349    202309 300-13100-10300                                     *            9,220.50
FY24 PROPERTY INSURANCE

EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS                                 26,056.00 002427
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/28/23 00138 9/25/23 09252023 202309 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00

DEP REF#43,44,45,46,47,53
9/25/23 09252023 202309 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00

DEPREF#54,55,56,57,97,113
9/25/23 09252023 202309 300-22000-10100                                     V           12,825.00-

DEP REF#43,44,45,46,47,53
9/25/23 09252023 202309 300-22000-10100                                     V           12,825.00-

DEPREF#54,55,56,57,97,113
VENEZIA HOWEY, LLC                                                   .00 002428

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00084 7/12/23 PWS33549 202307 302-53600-54000                                     *            2,000.00

2024 WATER DRINKING FEE
FLORIDA DEPT OF ENV PROTECTION                                  2,000.00 002429

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00001 10/01/23 222      202310 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES OCT23
10/01/23 222      202310 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN OCT23
10/01/23 222      202310 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH OCT23
10/01/23 222      202310 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.57

OFFICE SUPPLIES OCT23
10/01/23 222      202310 301-51300-42000                                     *              132.15

POSTAGE OCT23
10/01/23 222      202310 300-13100-10300                                     *                6.95

POSTAGE OCT23
10/01/23 222      202310 301-51300-47000                                     *               15.90

COPIES OCT23
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,691.57 002430

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00148 10/03/23 340648   202309 302-53600-46300                                     *              801.66

WATER PLANT INSPECT SEP23
10/03/23 340648   202309 300-13100-10300                                     *              267.22

WATER PLANT INSPECT SEP23
10/03/23 340699   202309 302-53600-46300                                     *            6,015.57

SEWER PLANT INSPECT SEP23
10/03/23 340699   202309 300-13100-10300                                     *            2,005.19

SEWER PLANT INSPECT SEP23
GENERAL UTILITIES                                               9,089.64 002431

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00016 10/31/23 11807    202310 302-53600-46100                                     *               61.53

TRIMMING/SPRAYING/ROUNDUP

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 
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*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/31/23 11807    202310 300-13100-10300                                     *              246.09
TRIMMING/SPRAYING/ROUNDUP

JP LANDSCAPING MANAGEMENT                                         307.62 002432
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00101 10/03/23 10003683 202309 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES SEPT23
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         719.53 002433

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00002 9/30/23 08013548 202309 301-51300-48000                                     *               87.75

NOTICE OF FY24 MEETINGS
ORLANDO SENTINEL                                                   87.75 002434

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00151 9/21/23 9079     202309 302-53600-46000                                     *              393.75

AFTER HOUR GENERATOR CALL
9/29/23 9125     202309 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,225.36

FRAC TANK RENTAL SEPT23
10/03/23 9148     202309 302-53600-46000                                     *              520.00

ADJUSTED PRESSURE SWITCH
10/09/23 9222     202309 302-53600-46000                                     *              420.00

INSTALL NEW LCIDISO WELL1
10/20/23 9318     202309 300-13100-10300                                     *              352.71

FRAC TANK RENTAL SEPT23
10/20/23 9318A    202310 300-13100-10300                                     *              785.05

FRAC TANK RENTAL OCT23
10/20/23 9318A    202310 300-13100-10300                                     *            4,324.81

TANK RMV,RETURN,CLEANED
RCM UTILITIES                                                   8,021.68 002435

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00152 10/20/23 61744    202309 301-51300-31500                                     *              540.00

BOS MTG/REV PUBLIC RECORD
10/20/23 61744    202309 300-13100-10300                                     *              540.00

BOS MTG/REV PUBLIC RECORD
STONE & GERKEN P.A.                                             1,080.00 002436

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/30/23 00138 10/30/23 10302023 202310 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00

DEP REF#58,59,60,61,62,75
10/30/23 10302023 202310 300-22000-10100                                     *           10,687.50

DEP REF#76,77,78,79 & 80
VENEZIA HOWEY, LLC                                             23,512.50 002437

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00009 11/29/23 93676    202311 302-53600-43200                                     *            9,075.00

PUMPED 28,500 GAL SLUDGE
AMERICAN PIPE & TANK                                            9,075.00 002438

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00154 11/22/23 00000604 202311 302-53600-46000                                     *              638.00

ANNUAL PMI SERVICE WWTP

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/22/23 00000604 202311 302-53600-46000                                     *              175.00
ANNUAL PMI SERVICE WTP

ALTERNATIVE POWER SOLUTIONS, INC.                                 813.00 002439
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00005 10/02/23 88628    202310 301-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY2024 DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 002440

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00001 11/01/23 223      202311 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV23
11/01/23 223      202311 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN NOV23
11/01/23 223      202311 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH NOV23
11/01/23 223      202311 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.36

OFFICE SUPPLIES NOV23
11/01/23 223      202311 301-51300-42000                                     *              148.50

POSTAGE NOV23
11/01/23 223      202311 300-13100-10300                                     *                7.82

POSTAGE NOV23
11/01/23 223      202311 301-51300-47000                                     *                1.65

COPIES NOV23
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,694.33 002441

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00148 11/03/23 340835   202310 302-53600-46300                                     *              762.64

WATER PLANT INSPECT OCT23
11/03/23 340835   202310 300-13100-10300                                     *              254.21

WATER PLANT INSPECT OCT23
11/03/23 340886   202310 302-53600-46300                                     *            5,034.00

SEWER PLANT INSPECT OCT23
11/03/23 340886   202310 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,678.00

SEWER PLANT INSPECT OCT23
GENERAL UTILITIES                                               7,728.85 002442

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00101 11/02/23 10004186 202310 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES OCT23
11/06/23 1717144  202311 301-51300-49000                                     *              246.00

MEETING ROOM FEE
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         965.53 002443

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00002 8/31/23 07859348 202308 301-51300-48000                                     *              549.50

NOT.-FY24 BUDGET/BOS MTG.
10/31/23 08202448 202310 301-51300-48000                                     *              594.50

NOTICE OF LANDOWNERS MTG
ORLANDO SENTINEL                                                1,144.00 002444

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/30/23 00151 11/03/23 9412     202308 302-53600-46000                                     *              551.25
REPLACE SWITCH AT WELL#2

RCM UTILITIES                                                     551.25 002445
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/23 00073 11/30/23 364730   202309 301-51300-32200                                     *            3,600.00

FY23 ANNUAL AUDIT REPORT
BERGER,TOOMBS,ELAM,GAINES&FRANK                                 3,600.00 002446

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/23 00001 12/01/23 224      202312 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES DEC23
12/01/23 224      202312 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN DEC23
12/01/23 224      202312 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH DEC23
12/01/23 224      202312 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.51

OFFICE SUPPLIES DEC23
12/01/23 224      202312 301-51300-42000                                     *              129.68

POSTAGE DEC23
12/01/23 224      202312 300-13100-10300                                     *                6.83

POSTAGE DEC23
12/01/23 224      202312 301-51300-47000                                     *                 .60

COPIES DEC23
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,673.62 002447

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/23 00148 12/03/23 341022   202311 302-53600-46300                                     *              605.85

WATER PLANT INSPECT NOV23
12/03/23 341022   202311 300-13100-10300                                     *              201.95

WATER PLANT INSPECT NOV23
12/03/23 341073   202311 302-53600-46300                                     *            5,157.75

SEWER PLANT INSPECT NOV23
12/03/23 341073   202311 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,719.25

SEWER PLANT INSPECT NOV23
GENERAL UTILITIES                                               7,684.80 002448

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/23 00101 12/04/23 10004589 202311 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES NOV23
12/11/23 10004853 202311 301-51300-49000                                     *               64.93

MTG-PLANT OPER/ENGINEER
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         784.46 002449

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/18/23 00138 12/18/23 12182023 202312 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00

DEP REF#69,70,71,72,73,74
12/18/23 12182023 202312 300-22000-10100                                     *           10,687.50

DEP REF#81,82,83,84,85
VENEZIA HOWEY, LLC                                             23,512.50 002450

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/23/24 00009 1/25/24 94395    202401 302-53600-43200                                     *            5,868.00
PUMP 21,300 GAL SLUDGE

AMERICAN PIPE & TANK                                            5,868.00 002451
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00154 1/04/24 60654    202311 302-53600-46000                                     *              111.01

REPLACE FUEL GAUGE
ALTERNATIVE POWER SOLUTIONS, INC.                                 111.01 002452

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00001 1/01/24 225      202401 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES JAN24
1/01/24 225      202401 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN JAN24
1/01/24 225      202401 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH JAN24
1/01/24 225      202401 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.48

OFFICE SUPPLIES JAN24
1/01/24 225      202401 301-51300-42000                                     *              154.43

POSTAGE JAN24
1/01/24 225      202401 300-13100-10300                                     *                8.13

POSTAGE JAN24
1/01/24 225      202401 301-51300-47000                                     *                1.80

COPIES JAN24
2/01/24 226      202402 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES FEB24
2/01/24 226      202402 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN FEB24
2/01/24 226      202402 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH FEB24
2/01/24 226      202402 301-51300-51000                                     *                 .12

OFFICE SUPPLIES FEB24
2/01/24 226      202402 301-51300-42000                                     *                2.43

POSTAGE FEB24
2/01/24 226      202402 300-13100-10300                                     *                 .13

POSTAGE FEB24
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                7,233.52 002453

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00148 1/03/24 341199   202312 302-53600-46300                                     *            1,368.75

WATER PLANT INSPECT DEC23
1/03/24 341199   202312 300-13100-10300                                     *              456.25

WATER PLANT INSPECT DEC23
1/03/24 341251   202312 302-53600-46300                                     *            8,868.23

SEWER PLANT INSPECT DEC23
1/03/24 341251   202312 300-13100-10300                                     *            2,956.07

SEWER PLANT INSPECT DEC23
2/03/24 341374   202401 302-53600-46300                                     *            1,102.50

WATER PLANT INSPECT JAN24

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   8
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

2/03/24 341374   202401 300-13100-10300                                     *              367.50
WATER PLANT INSPECT JAN24

2/03/24 341425   202401 302-53600-46300                                     *            9,717.75
SEWER PLANT INSPECT JAN24

2/03/24 341425   202401 300-13100-10300                                     *            3,239.25
SEWER PLANT INSPECT JAN24

GENERAL UTILITIES                                              28,076.30 002454
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00016 1/31/24 13017    202401 302-53600-46100                                     *               61.52

TRIMMING/SPRAYING/ROUNDUP
1/31/24 13017    202401 300-13100-10100                                     *              246.10

TRIMMING/SPRAYING/ROUNDUP
JP LANDSCAPING MANAGEMENT                                         307.62 002455

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00086 10/01/23 09302023 202309 302-53600-46100                                     *              380.00

MOWING 07/4/23 - 09/30/23
10/01/23 09302023 202309 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,520.00

MOWING 07/4/23 - 09/30/23
12/31/23 12242023 202312 302-53600-46100                                     *              380.00

MOWING 10/1/23 - 12/24/23
12/31/23 12242023 202312 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,520.00

MOWING 10/1/23 - 12/24/23
JESUS G. SANCHEZ                                                3,800.00 002456

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00101 1/02/24 10005064 202312 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES - DEC23
1/08/24 10005325 202312 301-51300-49000                                     *               84.54

MTG-SWR PLANT CONSULTANTS
2/02/24 10005627 202401 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR CHARGES - JAN24
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                       1,523.60 002457

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00151 12/20/23 9789     202311 302-53600-46000                                     *           62,522.60

REPAIRS TO CLARIFIERS
1/14/24 9905     202312 302-53600-46000                                     *           11,671.13

SET UP BY PASS PUMP
RCM UTILITIES                                                  74,193.73 002458

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00152 1/22/24 62344    202312 301-51300-31500                                     *               45.00

UNAUTHORIZED UTIL CONNECT
1/22/24 62344    202312 300-13100-10300                                     *               45.00

UNAUTHORIZED UTIL CONNECT
STONE & GERKEN P.A.                                                90.00 002459

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/23/24 00138 9/25/23 09252023 202309 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00

DEP REF#43,44,45,46,47,53

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE   9
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/25/23 09252023 202309 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00
DEPREF#54,55,56,57,95,113

2/23/24 02232024 202402 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00
DEP REF#86,87,88,89,90,91

2/23/24 02232024 202402 300-22000-10100                                     *           12,825.00
DEP REF#92,93,94,95,96,97

2/23/24 02232024 202402 300-22000-10100                                     *           10,687.50
DEP REF#98,99,100,101,63

2/23/24 02232024 202402 300-22000-10100                                     *           10,687.50
DEP REF#64,65,66,67,68

VENEZIA HOWEY, LLC                                             72,675.00 002460
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/24 00009 3/06/24 94920    202403 302-53600-43200                                     *            2,500.00

REMOVE DEBRIS/JETCLEAN
AMERICAN PIPE & TANK                                            2,500.00 002461

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/24 00001 3/01/24 227      202401 301-51300-51000                                     *               81.07

1099 FORMS & ENVELOPES
3/01/24 227      202401 301-51300-51000                                     *               76.08

PERFORATED BILLING PAPER
3/01/24 227      202401 301-51300-42000                                     *                 .65

POSTAGE-1099 FORM MAILING
3/01/24 227A     202402 301-51300-42000                                     *              142.23

POSTAGE FEB24
3/01/24 227B     202403 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES MAR24
3/01/24 227B     202403 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN MAR24
3/01/24 227B     202403 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH MAR24
3/01/24 227B     202403 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.78

OFFICE SUPPLIES MAR24
3/01/24 227B     202403 301-51300-42000                                     *              137.04

POSTAGE MAR24
3/01/24 227B     202403 300-13100-10300                                     *                7.21

POSTAGE MAR24
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,981.06 002462

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/24 00148 3/03/24 341574   202402 302-53600-46300                                     *              491.25

WATER PLANT INSPECT FEB24
3/03/24 341574   202402 300-13100-10300                                     *              163.75

WATER PLANT INSPECT FEB24
GENERAL UTILITIES                                                 655.00 002463

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 3/15/24 00101 3/05/24 10006056 202402 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES FEB24
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         719.53 002464

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE  10
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 3/15/24 00151 3/10/24 10510    202402 302-53600-60100                                     *          115,971.76
REMOVE/REPLACE HYDRO TANK

RCM UTILITIES                                                 115,971.76 002465
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 88888 4/08/24 01003209 202404 300-11500-10000                                     *              167.42

101003209 JEPPESEN
RICHARD JEPPESEN                                                  167.42 002466

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 88888 4/08/24 02004214 202404 300-11500-10000                                     *               29.27

202004214 WANBERG
GEORGE & CINDY WANBERG                                             29.27 002467

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 88888 4/08/24 02006702 202404 300-11500-10000                                     *               42.40

102006702 SMITH
MARILYN SMITH                                                      42.40 002468

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 88888 4/08/24 02014406 202404 300-11500-10000                                     *               51.62

202014406 HELTON
PAMELA & DAVID HELTON                                              51.62 002469

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 88888 4/08/24 05000603 202404 300-11500-10000                                     *               71.56

105000603 BONE ROBERT   J
ROBERT & JUDI BONE                                                 71.56 002470

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 00009 4/03/24 95313    202404 302-53600-43200                                     *            7,824.00

PUMPED 28,400 G SLUDGE
AMERICAN PIPE & TANK                                            7,824.00 002471

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 00001 4/01/24 228      202404 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES APR24
4/01/24 228      202404 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN APR24
4/01/24 228      202404 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH APR24
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,530.00 002472

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 00148 3/03/24 341626   202402 302-53600-46300                                     *            5,617.40

MTHLY SEWER INSPECT FEB24
3/03/24 341626   202402 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,872.47

MTHLY SEWER INSPECT FEB24
GENERAL UTILITIES                                               7,489.87 002473

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 00086 3/31/24 123-2024 202403 302-53600-46100                                     *              380.00

MOWING SERVS 01/24-03/24
3/31/24 123-2024 202403 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,520.00

MOWING SERVS 01/24-03/24
JESUS G. SANCHEZ                                                1,900.00 002474

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE  11
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/08/24 00101 4/03/24 10006585 202403 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53
LABOR SERVICES MAR24

MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         719.53 002475
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 00151 2/27/24 10319    202402 302-53600-46000                                     *              790.00

INSTALL NEW WIRE-STARTER
3/06/24 10465    202403 302-53600-46000                                     *            1,150.00

INSTALL BELTS/BEARINGS
3/10/24 10514    202402 302-53600-46000                                     *            1,000.00

INSTALL SADDLES AT VALVES
3/13/24 10637    202403 302-53600-46000                                     *              612.50

SERVICE CALL-LIFT STATION
RCM UTILITIES                                                   3,552.50 002476

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/08/24 00152 2/29/24 62752    202402 301-51300-31500                                     *            1,890.00

REV AGREEMENTS/CONNECTION
2/29/24 62752    202402 300-13100-10300                                     *            1,890.00

REV AGREEMENTS/CONNECTION
STONE & GERKEN P.A.                                             3,780.00 002477

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00001 5/01/24 229      202405 301-51300-34000                                     *            3,280.00

MANAGEMENT FEES MAY24
5/01/24 229      202405 301-51300-34200                                     *              100.00

WEBSITE ADMIN MAY24
5/01/24 229      202405 301-51300-34100                                     *              150.00

INFORMATION TECH MAY24
5/01/24 229      202405 301-51300-51000                                     *                6.66

OFFICE SUPPLIES MAY24
5/01/24 229      202405 301-51300-42000                                     *              135.19

POSTAGE MAY24
5/01/24 229      202405 300-13100-10300                                     *                7.12

POSTAGE MAY24
5/01/24 229      202405 301-51300-51000                                     *               14.11

PAPER-WATERING NOTICES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,693.08 002478

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00148 4/03/24 341762   202403 302-53600-46300                                     *            1,267.50

WATER PLANT INSPECT MAR24
4/03/24 341762   202403 300-13100-10300                                     *              422.50

WATER PLANT INSPECT MAR24
4/03/24 341816   202403 302-53600-46300                                     *            8,285.39

SEWER PLANT INSPECT MAR24
4/03/24 341816   202403 300-13100-10300                                     *            2,761.79

SEWER PLANT INSPECT MAR24
5/03/24 341962   202404 302-53600-46300                                     *              378.75

WATER PLANT INSPECT APR24

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  6/10/24          PAGE  12
*** CHECK DATES 08/25/2023 - 06/10/2024 ***       CENTRAL LAKE CDD - W/S FUND

BANK A CENTRAL LAKE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/03/24 341962   202404 300-13100-10300                                     *              126.25
WATER PLANT INSPECT APR24

5/03/24 342016   202404 302-53600-46300                                     *            6,402.51
SEWER PLANT INSPECT APR24

5/03/24 342016   202404 300-13100-10300                                     *            2,134.17
SEWER PLANT INSPECT APR24

GENERAL UTILITIES                                              21,778.86 002479
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00016 4/30/24 13490    202404 302-53600-46100                                     *               71.02

TRIMMING/SPRAYING/ROUNDUP
4/30/24 13490    202404 300-13100-10300                                     *              284.10

TRIMMING/SPRAYING/ROUNDUP
JP LANDSCAPING MANAGEMENT                                         355.12 002480

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00101 5/02/24 10007163 202404 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES APR24
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         719.53 002481

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00042 3/16/24 3722-5   202403 302-53600-46000                                     *              706.63

PAINT-NEW WATER TANK
THE SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY                                      706.63 002482

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00047 5/03/24 63091    202403 301-51300-31500                                     *            2,086.88

MTHLY ATTORNEY FEES MAR24
5/03/24 63091    202403 300-13100-10300                                     *            2,086.87

MTHLY ATTORNEY FEES MAR24
STONE & GERKEN, P.A.                                            4,173.75 002483

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/01/24 00138 5/31/24 05312024 202405 300-22000-10100                                     *            8,550.00

DEP REF#102,103,104,105
5/31/24 05312024 202405 300-22000-10100                                     *           10,687.50

DEP REF#106,107,13,14,15
5/31/24 05312024 202405 300-22000-10100                                     *            6,412.50

DEP REF #16,17,18
VENEZIA HOWEY, LLC                                             25,650.00 002484

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/03/24 00101 6/03/24 10007570 202405 302-53600-12000                                     *              719.53

LABOR SERVICES MAY24
MISSION INN RESORT & CLUB                                         719.53 002485

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                610,278.31

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              610,278.31

CTLW CTL LK W&S     TVISCARRA 
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2024

	 Water	&	Sewer Reservation	&	Maintenance Totals
	 Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	 	
Cash	-	Wells	Fargo	Bank 329,364$																											 77,759$																														 407,124$																
Accounts	Receivable 61,662$																														 3,884$																																 65,546$																		
Plant	&	Equipment -$																																				 131,119$																											 131,119$																
State	Board	of	Administration 2,153$																																 11,267$																														 13,420$																		
Due	from	Water	&	Sewer -$																																				 3,338$																																 3,338$																				
Due	from	RAM 23,641$																														 -$																																				 23,641$																		
Right	to	Use	Lease	Asset 2,843,578$																								 -$																																				 2,843,578$													
A/A	Right	to	Use	Lease	Asset (123,634)$																										 -$																																				 (123,634)$														

Total	Assets 3,136,765$																							 227,367$																											 3,364,132$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 57,797$																														 -$																																				 57,797$																		
Lease	Payable	-	Current 26,362$																														 -$																																				 26,362$																		
Due	to	RAM 3,338$																																 -$																																				 3,338$																				
Due	to	Water	&	Sewer -$																																				 23,641$																														 23,641$																		
Deferred	Revenue 5,789$																																 -$																																				 5,789$																				
Lease	Payable 3,076,578$																								 -$																																				 3,076,578$													

Total	Liabilities 3,169,863$																							 23,641$																													 3,193,504$												

Fund	Balances: 	 	
Invested	in	Capital	Assets -$																																				 131,118$																											 131,118$																
Unreserved (33,098)$																												 72,608$																														 39,510$																		

Total	Fund	Balances (33,098)$																											 203,725$																											 170,628$															

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Equity	 3,136,765$																								 227,367$																											 3,364,132$													
1



Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

General	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Water	Revenue 215,000$																					 161,250$																					 158,790$																					 (2,460)$																									
Sewer	Revenue 210,281$																					 157,711$																					 136,401$																					 (21,310)$																						
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Lot	Closings 79,142$																								 59,357$																								 59,626$																								 269$																															
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Boondocks 3,888$																											 2,916$																											 2,592$																											 (324)$																													
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	School 5,000$																											 3,750$																											 2,413$																											 (1,337)$																									
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	BishopsGate 23,155$																								 23,155$																								 23,155$																								 -$																																							
Mission	Inn	Irrigation 9,000$																											 6,750$																											 3,481$																											 (3,269)$																									
Las	Colinas	HOA	Irrigation 30,500$																								 22,875$																								 18,345$																								 (4,530)$																									
Miscellaneous	Income 3,000$																											 2,250$																											 2,068$																											 (182)$																													
CIAC/Meter	Fees 25,000$																								 18,750$																								 126,649$																					 107,899$																					
Interest 100$																															 75$																																		 78$																																		 3$																																					

Total		Revenues 604,066$																					 458,838$																					 533,599$																					 74,760$																								

Expenditures:

Administrative:

Attorney	Fees 5,000$																											 3,750$																											 4,022$																											 (272)$																													
Engineering	Fees 3,500$																											 2,625$																											 -$																																							 2,625$																											
Annual	Audit 3,600$																											 -$																																							 -$																																							 -$																																							
Management	Fees 39,360$																								 29,520$																								 26,240$																								 3,280$																											
Information	Technology 1,800$																											 1,350$																											 1,200$																											 150$																															
Website	Maintenance 1,200$																											 900$																															 800$																															 100$																															
Telephone 25$																																		 18$																																		 -$																																							 18$																																		
Postage 1,750$																											 1,313$																											 982$																															 330$																															
Insurance 4,050$																											 4,050$																											 3,808$																											 243$																															
Printing	&	Binding 350$																															 263$																															 20$																																		 243$																															
Legal	Advertising 1,500$																											 1,125$																											 595$																															 531$																															
Office	Supplies 500$																															 375$																															 211$																															 164$																															
Property	Taxes 1,300$																											 	 1,300$																											 	 1,056$																											 244$																															
Other	Current	Charges 3,500$																											 2,625$																											 397$																															 2,228$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																															 175$																															 175$																															 -$																																							

Total	Administrative: 67,610$																								 49,388$																								 39,505$																								 9,883$																											

Operations	&	Maintenance

Electric 169,300$																					 126,975$																					 113,414$																					 13,561$																								
Sludge	Pumping 25,000$																								 18,750$																								 25,267$																								 (6,517)$																									
Labor 8,634$																											 6,476$																											 5,756$																											 719$																															
Chemicals 13,500$																								 10,125$																								 -$																																							 10,125$																								
Repairs 45,000$																								 33,750$																								 79,377$																								 (45,627)$																						
Mowing 2,000$																											 1,500$																											 954$																															 546$																															
Backup	Fuel 334$																															 251$																															 -$																																							 251$																															
Property	Insurance 9,355$																											 9,355$																											 5,883$																											 3,472$																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 2,500$																											 1,875$																											 -$																																							 1,875$																											
Utility	Maintenance 98,290$																								 73,718$																								 55,060$																								 18,657$																								
Plant	Lease 188,780$																					 141,585$																					 109,273$																					 32,312$																								
Capital	Outlay 40,000$																								 30,000$																								 115,972$																					 (85,972)$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 602,693$																					 454,359$																					 510,955$																					 (56,597)$																						

Total	Expenditures 670,303$																					 503,747$																					 550,461$																					 (46,714)$																						

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (66,237)$																						 (16,862)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 66,236$																								 (16,236)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Ending (0)$																																			 (33,098)$																						
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Water	&	Sewer	Fund

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Water	Revenue 22,627$														 21,629$														 16,189$														 12,988$														 11,998$														 26,190$														 20,931$														 26,238$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 158,790$																
Sewer	Revenue 16,072$														 16,114$														 16,114$														 17,654$														 17,654$														 17,654$														 17,654$														 17,485$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 136,401$																
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Lot	Closings 6,667$																	 6,907$																	 7,219$																	 7,315$																	 7,555$																	 7,747$																	 8,035$																	 8,179$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 59,626$																			
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Boondocks 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 2,592$																						
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	School 179$																					 196$																					 235$																					 231$																					 308$																					 334$																					 436$																					 494$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 2,413$																						
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	BishopsGate -$																							 -$																							 17,366$														 5,789$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 23,155$																			
Mission	Inn	Irrigation 453$																					 468$																					 458$																					 357$																					 388$																					 462$																					 403$																					 492$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 3,481$																						
Las	Colinas	HOA	Irrigation 2,897$																	 2,945$																	 2,555$																	 1,591$																	 1,857$																	 2,019$																	 1,884$																	 2,598$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 18,345$																			
Miscellaneous	Income 233$																					 373$																					 524$																					 143$																					 107$																					 183$																					 268$																					 236$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 2,068$																						
CIAC/Meter	Fees 30,461$														 -$																							 23,513$														 12,825$														 34,200$														 -$																							 12,825$														 12,825$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 126,649$																
Interest 10$																								 10$																								 10$																								 10$																								 9$																											 10$																								 10$																								 10$																								 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 78$																													

Total		Revenues 79,924$														 48,966$														 84,508$														 59,227$														 74,400$														 54,923$														 62,770$														 68,881$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 533,599$																

Expenditures:

Administrative:
Attorney -$																							 -$																							 45$																								 -$																							 1,890$																	 2,087$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 4,022$																						
Engineering	Fees -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												
Annual	Audit -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												
Management	Fees 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 3,280$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 26,240$																			
Information	Technology 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 150$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 1,200$																						
Website	Maintenance 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 100$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 800$																										
Telephone -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												
Postage 132$																					 149$																					 130$																					 155$																					 145$																					 137$																					 -$																							 135$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 982$																										
Insurance 3,808$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 3,808$																						
Printing	&	Binding 16$																								 2$																											 1$																											 2$																											 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 20$																													
Legal	Advertising 595$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 595$																										
Office	Supplies 7$																											 6$																											 7$																											 164$																					 0$																											 7$																											 -$																							 21$																								 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 211$																										
Property	Taxes -$																							 1,056$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 1,056$																						
Other	Current	Charges -$																							 311$																					 85$																								 -$																							 -$																							 2$																											 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 397$																										
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 175$																										

Total	Administrative: 8,262$																	 5,053$																	 3,796$																	 3,851$																	 5,565$																	 5,763$																	 3,530$																	 3,686$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 39,505$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance
Electric 14,058$														 15,137$														 15,678$														 12,028$														 14,761$														 13,007$														 14,141$														 14,603$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 113,414$																
Sludge	Pumping -$																							 9,075$																	 -$																							 5,868$																	 -$																							 2,500$																	 7,824$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 25,267$																			
Labor 720$																					 720$																					 720$																					 720$																					 720$																					 720$																					 720$																					 720$																					 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 5,756$																						
Chemicals -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												
Repairs -$																							 63,447$														 11,671$														 -$																							 1,790$																	 2,469$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 79,377$																			
Mowing 62$																								 -$																							 380$																					 62$																								 -$																							 380$																					 71$																								 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 954$																										
Backup	Fuel -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												
Property	Insurance 9,221$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 (3,338)$															 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 5,883$																						
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																												
Utility	Maintenance 5,797$																	 5,764$																	 10,237$														 10,820$														 6,109$																	 9,553$																	 6,781$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 55,060$																			
Plant	Lease 13,659$														 13,659$														 13,659$														 13,659$														 13,659$														 13,659$														 13,659$														 13,659$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 109,273$																
Capital	Outlay -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 115,972$											 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 115,972$																

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 43,515$														 107,801$											 52,345$														 43,157$														 153,010$											 42,288$														 39,858$														 28,982$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 510,955$																

Total	Expenditures 51,777$														 112,854$											 56,141$														 47,007$														 158,575$											 48,051$														 43,388$														 32,668$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 550,461$																

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) 28,147$														 (63,888)$												 28,367$														 12,220$														 (84,175)$												 6,873$																	 19,381$														 36,213$														 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 (16,862)$																	
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Lot	Closings 6,667$																	 6,907$																	 7,219$																	 7,315$																	 7,555$																	 7,747$																	 8,035$																	 8,179$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 59,626$																			
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	Boondocks 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 324$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,592$																						
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	School 179$																					 196$																					 235$																					 231$																					 308$																					 334$																					 436$																					 494$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 2,413$																						
Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue	-	BishopsGate -$																						 -$																						 17,366$														 5,789$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 23,155$																			

Total		Revenues 7,170$																	 7,427$																	 25,145$														 13,659$														 8,187$																	 8,405$																	 8,795$																	 8,997$																	 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 -$																							 87,786$																			

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

4



Type Date Check# Beginning	Balance Billing	Usage Payment	Received Balance
Venezia

Beginning	Balance 10/01/23 $6,595.20 $6,595.20
Payment	-	Sept.23 10/05/23 35496 ($6,595.20) $0.00
October	Billing 10/18/23 $6,667.20 $6,667.20
Payment	-	Oct.23 10/31/23 35543 ($6,667.20) $0.00
November	Billing 11/16/23 $6,907.20 $6,907.20
Payment	-	Nov.23 11/30/23 35602 ($6,907.20) $0.00
December	Billing 12/15/23 $7,219.20 $7,219.20
Payment	-	Dec.23 01/12/24 35679 ($7,219.20) $0.00
January	Billing 01/23/24 $7,315.20 $7,315.20
February	Billing 02/20/24 $7,555.20 $14,870.40
Payment	-	Jan/Feb.24 02/29/24 35778 ($14,870.40) $0.00
March	Billing 03/21/24 $7,747.20 $7,747.20
Payment	-	Mar.24 04/05/24 35830 ($7,747.20) $0.00
April	Billing 04/16/24 $8,035.20 $8,035.20
Payment	-	Apr.24 04/26/24 35868 ($8,035.20) $0.00
May	Billing 05/20/24 $8,179.20 $8,179.20
Payment	-	May24 05/30/24 35940 ($8,179.20) $0.00

Total	Venezia $6,595.20 $59,625.60 ($66,220.80) $0.00

Type Date Check# Beginning	Balance Billing	Usage Payment	Received Balance

Boondocks Beginning	Balance 10/01/23 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	Sept.23 10/05/23 35496 ($324.00) $0.00
October	Billing 10/18/23 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	Oct.23 10/31/23 35543 ($324.00) $0.00
November	Billing 11/16/23 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	Nov.23 11/30/23 35602 ($324.00) $0.00
December	Billing 12/15/23 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	Dec.23 01/12/24 35679 ($324.00) $0.00
January	Billing 01/23/24 $324.00 $324.00
February	Billing 02/20/24 $324.00 $648.00
Payment	-	Jan/Feb.24 02/29/24 35778 ($648.00) $0.00
March	Billing 03/21/24 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	Mar.24 04/05/24 35830 ($324.00) $0.00
April	Billing 04/16/24 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	Apr.24 04/26/24 35868 ($324.00) $0.00
May	Billing 05/20/24 $324.00 $324.00
Payment	-	May24 05/30/24 35940 ($324.00) $0.00

Total	Boondocks $324.00 $2,592.00 ($2,916.00) $0.00

Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Wholesale	Sewer	Revenue
Type Date Check# Beginning	Balance Billing	Usage Payment	Received Balance

ESE	School Beginning	Balance 10/01/23 $453.60 $453.60
Payment	-	Sept.23 10/05/23 35496 ($453.60) $0.00
October	Billing 10/18/23 $179.20 $179.20
Payment	-	Oct.23 10/31/23 35543 ($179.20) $0.00
November	Billing 11/16/23 $196.00 $196.00
Payment	-	Nov.23 11/30/23 35602 ($196.00) $0.00
December	Billing 12/15/23 $235.20 $235.20
Payment	-	Dec.23 01/12/24 35679 ($235.20) $0.00
January	Billing 01/23/24 $230.93 $230.93
February	Billing 02/20/24 $307.91 $538.84
Payment	-	Jan/Feb.24 02/29/24 35778 ($538.84) $0.00
March	Billing 03/21/24 $333.56 $333.56
Payment	-	Mar.24 04/05/24 35830 ($333.56) $0.00
April	Billing 04/16/24 $436.20 $436.20
Payment	-	Apr.24 04/26/24 35868 ($436.20) $0.00
May	Billing 05/20/24 $493.93 $493.93
Payment	-	May24 05/30/24 35940 ($493.93) $0.00

Total	ESE	School $453.60 $2,412.93 ($2,866.53) $0.00

Type Date Check# Beginning	Balance Billing	Usage Payment	Received Balance

Bishop's	Gate Beginning	Balance 10/01/23 $17,366.40 $17,366.40
Oct.23	-	Dec.23	Billing 10/01/23 $5,788.80 $23,155.20
Jan.24	-	Sept.24	Billing 12/30/23 $17,366.40 $40,521.60
Payment	-	FY23 01/02/24 ($23,155.20) $63,676.80
Payment	-	FY24 02/02/24 ($17,366.40) $81,043.20

Total	Bishop's	Gate $17,366.40 $23,155.20 ($40,521.60) $0.00

TOTAL $24,739.20 $87,785.73 ($112,524.93) $0.00
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District
Reservation	&	Maintenance	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/24 Thru	05/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
RAM	Sewer	Revenue 104,976$																					 78,732$																								 68,960$																								 (9,772)$																									
Miscellaneous	Revenue -$																																						 -$																																						 126$																															 126$																															
Interest 600$																															 450$																															 410$																															 (40)$																																

Total		Revenues 105,576$																					 79,182$																								 69,496$																								 (9,686)$																									

Expenditures:

Administrative
Attorney	Fees 5,000$																											 3,750$																											 4,022$																											 (272)$																													
Postage 150$																															 113$																															 44$																																		 68$																																		
Insurance 4,050$																											 4,050$																											 3,808$																											 243$																															
Property	Taxes 1,300$																											 1,300$																											 1,056$																											 244$																															
Other	Current	Charges 500$																															 375$																															 -$																																						 375$																															

Total	Administrative: 11,000$																								 9,588$																											 8,929$																											 18,517$																								

Operations	&	Maintenance

Repairs	&	Maintenance 26,000$																								 19,500$																								 5,110$																											 14,390$																								
Mowing 8,000$																											 6,000$																											 3,816$																											 2,184$																											
Property	Insurance 9,355$																											 9,355$																											 5,883$																											 3,472$																											
Refuse	Service 2,200$																											 1,650$																											 1,392$																											 258$																															
Operating	Supplies 7,500$																											 5,625$																											 -$																																						 5,625$																											
Permits 5,000$																											 3,750$																											 -$																																						 3,750$																											
Utility	Maintenance 32,763$																								 24,572$																								 18,353$																								 6,219$																											
Capital	Outlay 26,315$																								 19,736$																								 -$																																						 19,736$																								

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 117,133$																					 90,189$																								 34,555$																								 124,743$																					

Total	Expenditures 128,133$																					 199,552$																					 43,484$																								 199,552$																					

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (22,557)$																						 26,012$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 22,557$																								 46,595$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																																						 72,608$																								
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Central	Lake
Community	Development	District

Reservation	&	Maintenance	Fund

Month	to	Month

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
	
RAM	Sewer	Revenue 8,728$																	 8,720$																	 8,676$																	 8,624$																	 8,612$																	 8,568$																	 8,540$																	 8,492$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 68,960$																			
Miscellaneous	Revenue 30$																								 31$																								 -$																						 20$																								 20$																								 6$																											 20$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 126$																										
Interest 52$																								 51$																								 52$																								 52$																								 49$																								 52$																								 51$																								 52$																								 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 410$																										

Total		Revenues 8,810$														 8,801$														 8,728$														 8,696$														 8,681$														 8,626$														 8,611$														 8,544$														 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 69,496$																

Expenditures:

Administrative
Attorney	Fees -$																						 -$																						 45$																								 -$																						 1,890$																	 2,087$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 4,022$																						
Postage 7$																											 8$																											 7$																											 8$																											 0$																											 7$																											 -$																						 7$																											 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 44$																													
Insurance 3,808$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,808$																						
Property	Taxes -$																						 1,056$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,056$																						
Other	Current	Charges -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Administrative: 3,814$														 1,064$														 52$																							 8$																										 1,890$														 2,094$														 -$																					 7$																										 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 8,929$																			

Operations	&	Maintenance

Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,110$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,110$																						
Mowing 246$																					 -$																						 1,520$																	 246$																					 -$																						 1,520$																	 284$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 3,816$																						
Property	Insurance 9,221$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 (3,338)$															 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 5,883$																						
Refuse	Service 174$																					 174$																					 174$																					 174$																					 174$																					 174$																					 174$																					 174$																					 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 1,392$																						
Operating	Supplies -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Permits -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											
Utility	Maintenance 1,932$																	 1,921$																	 3,412$																	 3,607$																	 2,036$																	 3,184$																	 2,260$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 18,353$																			
Capital	Outlay -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																											

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance: 16,683$											 2,095$														 5,106$														 4,027$														 2,210$														 4,878$														 (619)$																	 174$																			 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 34,555$																

Total	Expenditures 20,497$											 3,159$														 5,158$														 4,035$														 4,100$														 6,972$														 (619)$																	 181$																			 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 -$																					 43,484$																

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) (11,688)$												 5,643$																	 3,570$																	 4,661$																	 4,580$																	 1,653$																	 9,230$																	 8,363$																	 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 -$																						 26,012$																			
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SECTION 3 
  





SECTION 4 
  













Ethics Training Requirements 
 

 
 
As of January 1, 2024, all Board Supervisors of Florida Community special districts are 
required to complete four (4) hours of ethics training each year that addresses at a 
minimum, s. 8, Art. II of the State Constitution, the Code of Ethics for Public OJicers and 
Employees, and the public records and public meetings laws of Florida. The purpose of this 
email is to notify you of free, on-demand resources available to Board Supervisors to 
satisfy this requirement. Further information regarding the requisite training is available on 
the Florida Commission on Ethics’ (“COE”) website. 
 
 
Free Training Resources 
 
The COE has produced several free, online training tutorials that will satisfy the ethics 
component of the annual training. The on-demand videos are available at the link below. 
Further, the website provides additional links to resources that Supervisors can access to 
complete the training requirements.  
 
Florida Commission on Ethics Training Resources - 
https://ethics.state.fl.us/Training/Training.aspx 
 
Please note that the COE-produced content only provides free training for the ethics 
component of the annual training. However, the OJice of the Attorney General of the State 
of Florida oJers a free, two-hour online audio course that covers the Sunshine Law and 
Public Records Act components of the requisite training. The on-demand audio course is 
available at the link below. 
 
OJice of the Attorney General Training Resources –  
https://www.myfloridalegal.com/open-government/training 
 
 
Compliance 
 
Each year when Supervisors complete the required financial disclosure form (Form 1 
Statement of Financial Interests), Supervisors must mark a box confirming that he or she 
has completed the ethics training requirements. At this time there is no requirement to 
submit a certificate; however, the COE advises that Supervisors keep a record of all 
trainings completed (including date and time of completion), in the event Supervisors are 
ever asked to provide proof of completion. The training is a calendar year requirement and 
corresponds to the form year. So, Supervisors will not report their 2024 training until they 
fill out their Form 1 for the 2025 year. 



 
We have received multiple inquiries as to whether Board Supervisors are required to 
annually file Form 6 in addition to Form 1. Currently, Board Supervisors continue to be 
exempt from the requirement to file Form 6.  
 
Finally, with respect to the annual filing of Form 1, beginning this year the Commission on 
Ethics will be requiring electronic submission of Form 1. Filers, including Board 
Supervisors, should be receiving an email directly from the Commission on Ethics, 
providing detailed information about the electronic filing process and the upcoming 
deadline of July 1, 2024. Note the submission of the forms will no longer be handled 
through county Supervisor of Election's oJices. 
 




